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22

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

23

Committee meeting for August 5th is now in session.

24

Good morning, Members.

25

attendance the Vice-Chairperson of the Committee,

For the record, we have in
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1

Councilmember Tavares, and also Committee Member

2

Pontanilla.

3

We have from the Department, the Director of Public

4

Works, Mr. Gilbert Coloma-Agaran, and we are

5

awaiting the arrival of Cindy Young, the Deputy

6

Corporation Counsel.

7

Analyst, Carla Nakata, and Committee Secretary

8

Jo-Ann Sato.

Excused are Members Kane and Hokama.

Committee Staff, we have our

Members, this morning we have two items to

9

10

address, but before we do that we will give the

11

public an opportunity to testify on our two

12

Committee items.

13

do we have anyone signed up for public testimony at

14

this time?

15

MS. SATO:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

At this time, Committee Secretary,

No.
Okay.

At this time we don't have anyone

17

signed up for public testimony.

We will have a

18

presentation done by the Finance Department as it

19

relates to Item 26.

20

hear the presentation from the Department and then

21

give the public an opportunity to testify on that

22

proposal from the Finance Department, as well as our

23

other item, which we'll address a little bit later

24

on.

25

with Item No. 26, which has to do with the abandoned

What the Chair will do, we will

So with that being said, we will proceed first
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4

vehicles and the illegal dumping of trash.
The purpose of today's meeting is to review

2
3

the derelict and abandoned vehicle abatement

4

program, otherwise known as DAVAP, D-A-V-A-P.

5

hope I'm saying that right.

6

receipt of a proposed bill that would grant

7

authority to the Director of Finance to establish

8

administrative rules for the implementation of this

9

program and also the drafting of these rules as it

And the Committee is in

10

relates to the abandoned vehicles and illegal

11

dumping of trash.

12

I

The Committee did review this matter twice at

13

its meetings of July 31st, 2003 and October 16th of

14

2003.

15

presentations from Community Work Day, Maui Scrap

16

Metal, Maui Tow & Transport, the Departments of

17

Finance, Police, Public Works and Environmental

18

Management.

19

During the meetings the Committee received

The Committee also considered various

20

alternatives for addressing the matter, which

21

included the creation of a vehicle disposal fee

22

which would be collected during the purchase of a

23

new vehicle and also a request for the State

24

legislature to increase the Highway Beautification

25

Funds, the creation of a one-stop facility for
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1

storage and the processing of vehicles, along with

2

the enhancement of the tracking system for

3

identifying abandoned or derelict vehicles, and the

4

establishment of a proactive vehicle amnesty or

5

abatement program.

6

Committee did request that the Department of Finance

7

and Corporation Counsel draft a proposed bill and

8

Administrative Rules for implementing the proposed

9

DAVA -- DAVAP program.

10

And at its last meeting the

Okay, and, Members, today I would like to

11

focus our efforts on the proposed bill so that the

12

Administration can expedite the implementation of

13

this program.

14

the Public Works Department Mr. Coloma-Agaran.

15

this time I'd like to yield the microphone to the

16

Director, and before we do that, the Chair would

17

like to acknowledge the attendance of Members Kane

18

and Hokama.

19

20

So as stated earlier, we have from
At

Mr. Coloma-Agaran, if you will.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

As you -- as

21

you said in your preferatory remarks, we were going

22

to focus today on a presentation by the Finance

23

Department on the amnesty program.

24

the Council know that implementation of that

25

program, though, will need to probably follow some

I do want to let
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1

work that our Department needs to do to address a

2

complaint that was made about the storage of

3

vehicles at the old Waikapu landfill.

4

that complaint, Department of Health has asked the

5

county to address a number of issues, and those

6

issues will need to be dealt with probably before

7

any kind of amnesty program can be implemented.

8
9

Because of

As you know, because of a variety of
circumstances, the Administration did store vehicles

10

that were picked up at the old Waikapu landfill and

11

was in the process of obtaining the special use

12

permit from the Planning Department as well as

13

looking to apply for the Department of Health permit

14

to use that area as a storage site temporarily.

15

Because of the complaint, there's a number of other

16

issues now that the County will need to deal with,

17

but at the same time the Finance Department did

18

continue in its planning in looking at whether --

19

the kind of amnesty programs, abatement programs

20

that could be implemented once this County has all

21

the facilities and all the services in place to do a

22

comprehensive work in both collecting these

23

abandoned vehicles and in processing them.

24
25

So with that, I'll turn this over to
Mr. Fujita to make

-

- make his presentation, and I
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1

will be available to answer any questions you may

2

have about the DOH issues.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Director.

Before I

4

turn the mike over to Mr. Fujita, we also have in

5

attendance in the gallery, from the Motor Vehicle

6

and License Department, Mr. Lito Vila.

7

Mr. Rob Parsons from the -- the Environmental

8

Coordinator for the County, along with Captain

9

George Fontaine from the Police Department, and

10

We have

Mr. Val Martin from the Fire Department.

So, Mr. Fujita, who is the Interim Director

11

12

of Finance, I'd like to turn the mike over to you to

13

do your presentation.

14

MR. FUJITA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

This morning I

15

distributed a copy of the spreadsheet.

As an

16

accountant in background, I find it a lot easier if

17

I structure it with numbers, then I can go through

18

and explain it in terms of how I understand the flow

19

of costs.

20

Pro-forma statement, and on this schedule I have

21

four columns.

22

costs and the program as is, and that means that

23

right now what we're doing is the police are

24

flagging these abandoned vehicles on the road and

25

it's being towed into the County lots.

This schedule is called the DAVAP

The first

first column is the
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1

auction, and whatever is left, it goes into

2

disposal.

3

In column 2 is our cost estimates for the

4

price increases that have been incurred in the past

5

year or so.

6

I believe, that the Maui Scrap Metal had lost its

7

permit; and since that time -- our costs before that

8

was at $50 a car for disposing of all the fluids and

9

tires, and after that the prices started to go up

10
11

What happened is that back in October,

and escalate.
We did an RFP back in the early part of the

12

year, and the result of that were the three bids,

13

and out of these bids there was one vendor that was

14

permitted and the other two did not have a disposal

15

approved site.

16

over $300 for each vehicle tow.

17

number 2 shows what that cost increase resulted into

18

our operation.

19

little later.

20

Those costs range from $100 to like
And this column

And I'll get into the details a

The third column is a DAVAP column where

21

these numbers show as far as the estimates onto the

22

program results on our abatement program.

23

stands for Derelict and Abandoned Vehicle Abatement

24

Program, so this program essentially is an offering

25

into the public to reduce their cost of disposals.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(ROR)

t:;?4-?OgO

DAVAP

PWT 8/5/04

9

1

Because of the rising costs of disposing of the

2

tires, batteries, all the fluids of the vehicles,

3

that right now we estimate it's going to cost about

4

$167 for each car on -- on this disposal processing.

5

And I'll flow through those details in a little bit

6

also.
The fourth column is a collections program,

7

8

and it's something that we wanted to start doing,

9

and I

think that we should have started it years

10

ago.

What this program is going to do is for those

11

cars that are left on the road as abandoned vehicles

12

and then we're doing these police tows, these cars

13

have not been consistently billed for reimbursement.

14

And what we wanted to start doing on a regular basis

15

is for the County to be able to send the bill and do

16

collection efforts on these derelicts that have been

17

kind of left on the side.

18

From time to time in the past we have been

19

able to identify these owners and we have many

20

attempts for collecting on these reimbursement costs

21

for the tows and disposals, but we have not been

22

successful.

23

really focused on like providing the staffing and

24

the procedures on the collection efforts.

25

part of the -- this program on collections, we right

Part of the reason was we have not been
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1

now have an estimate that it will provide a net

2

increase in revenues of about 126,000.

3

last column on the right is a grand total of the

4

four things that we are proposing.
Okay.

5

Then the

Okay, let me start off from the top of

6

the page, on the revenue side.

Right now we have

7

projections for the collections on the

8

Beautification Fund receipts.

9

guess these cars are being charged at $5 for each

Since July 1st I

10

registration and this -- this year we're expecting

11

about $650,000 in revenues from that fund.

12

I

13

for these cars coming out of the rent-a-car

14

companies, they have a discount.

15

fee at $5, the rent-a-car companies pay only $1, so

16

I

17

would result in a -- a reduction of the revenues of

18

70,000.

19

And then

have a reduction of that fund at 650,000, because

So instead of this

have a reduction of $4 for the rent-a-cars, which

We also have a reduction of the revenues for

20

this allocation to the Community Work Day.

21

believe in our budget for the Beautification Fund we

22

have an allocation right now for 180,000, so that's

23

less funds that would be available for this disposal

24

of the vehicle programs.

25

allocation for these other projects that relate to

I

The next line is an
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1

street beautification.

And historically what we did

2

is we looked back at the last three years and we1ve

3

found that some of the funds were used for reducing

4

the brush and some work on the trees.

5

allocation there of reducing the revenues again by

6

65,000 for that kind of work.

So we have an

7

This next line is an estimate of the claimed

8

vehicles that are deposited into the beautification

9

fund of 165 cars at $166 a car.

This line is a

10

result from the owners coming back into the County

11

and saying, oh, that1s my car, and I left it on the

12

street or I lost it or it got stolen and that1s my

13

car and they make a claim.

14

cost for reimbursing the County for all the tows and

15

that kind of thing.

16

So this fee is their

The next line on the owner1s payment through

17

the collection agency, actually relates into the

18

collection agency column.

19

implement this program to aggressively pursue the

20

collection of these delinquent owners for abandoning

21

their cars and having the County incur all this work

22

would result in an average fee of about $325 a car.

23

That1s going to be all new revenues into the County.

24

This next line on the projected revenues from

25

We estimate that when we

the AV auctions, we expect about 250 cars and an
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1

average revenue of about $150 a vehicle.

The next

2

line is the DAVAP towing deposits from the owners at

3

$150 a car.

4

proposal the County is saying that we want -- the

5

vehicle owners t if they want to participate in the

6

County absorbing all of this disposal feet that

7

these car owners would have to come into the DMV

8

office and make a payment of $150 for the towing

9

costs.

This proposal for the DAVAP, in our

Then once they give us that money and

10

provide us with all the required documentation t then

11

the County would arrange the tow and absorb the

12

disposal costs.

13

estimated at about $167 each car.

14

Right now the disposal costs is

This next line -- and it's the last line of

15

the revenues -- is the Beautification on a carryover

16

shortfall.

17

had a carryover savings in the Beautification Fund

18

of 231 t OOO.

19

there's a footnote that's on the right and explains

20

that this carryover from the previous year from the

21

Beautification Fund t we plan to use it for the

22

backlog of the vehicles that are currently stored at

23

the Waikapu landfill t and we estimate that we will

24

be having about a thousand vehicles before all the

25

disposition starts moving out.

In the beginning of this fiscal year t we

If you look at the bottom of the paget

And the cost of
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1

disposing the 1,000 vehicles, after we subtract this

2

carryover amount, we'll still have a deficit of

3

about $68,000.

4

subtraction into the revenues, because the beginning

5

balance will actually result in this deficit when we

6

address the existing cars that are right now at the

7

landfill.

8

be disposed.

So this number is actually a

Right, because all of those, they need to

Okay, let's see, but going down the page --

9

10

and I wanted to just skip that section on the -- on

11

the wages right now, and I'll come back to that.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

interrupting.

14

information just in the revenue portion that --

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

I apologize for

12

Mr. Fujita's put forward a lot of

You have questions on that?
I've already listed a lot of

17

questions on, so if we get too far through this,

18

there's going to be

19

can maybe stop at this area and at least provide

20

some clarity to some of the issues that --

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

I was going to ask you if we

Sure, that was the Chair's intentions.

I

22

wanted to go section by section, and we can stop and

23

pause and if the members have questions on each

24

particular section, that was the Chair's initial

25

plan to do that.

So at this time, Members, do you
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1

have questions on the revenue portion of the program

2

from Mr. Fujita?

3

Kane.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, we'll start with Member

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Fujita, you

5

talked about the second line, less refunds for the

6

rent-a-cars, the dollar less.

7

statute or is that codified, just for -- help me

8

help me understand where this is coming from, this

9

discount that you talked about.

10
11

12

MR. FUJITA:

Is that a State

The $1 fee is from the HRS.

It's from the

State rules.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

State statute, okay, thank you.

The

13

next question I have is you made a comment about the

14

fourth category, the collection area, and you opened

15

up that category by saying I want -- or we wanted it

16

done years ago, is what you said.

17

you talked about not being focused on staffing that

18

was -- that made it unable for you folks to do

19

this -- and I'll tie it into your opening comment

20

years ago.

21

folks wanted to do and how come you folks -- it

22

didn't make it to the final cut of the budget

23

proposal for staffing increase?

24

this.

25

MR. FUJITA:

And then later

Can you help us understand what you

Help me understand

Thank you for the question, Mr. Kane.
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1

line I guess that you're referring to is for the

2

collection of revenues for the quarter million

3

dollars.

4

estimates of the costs -- we have a projection in

5

there that we would probably route this through a

6

collection agency at $50 for each billing and

7

collection work.

And when we actually flow it down into the

8

In the past, I guess we've sent the billings

9

for the owners that were identified, but we weren't

10

able, I guess

11

some additional Staff time that was allocated to

12

this kind of work.

13

that we had a study done or a conscious evaluation

14

of what would be the positive revenues versus what

15

specific costs would need to be incurred, but

16

because right now we're studying in depth the steps

17

that are part of the abandoning of vehicles and

18

what's available as part of the Beautification Fund,

19

this allowed us this opportunity I guess to go back

20

and see that this part of the collection work, it

21

has a lot of potential.

22

in the past t but the result is that it probably

23

would produce a positive amount of revenues of about

24

126,000.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

t

to identify them all and we needed

And in the past I don't believe

And we have not studied it

So you folks are -- so to validate

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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1

your comments now

2

are currently doing a study?

3

Can you help us there?

4

MR. FUJITA:

Right.

t

so you're saying that you folks
Is it already done?

Actually this study is actually

5

this -- the process that we're doing right now in

6

discussing with the Police and the Planning and the

7

Public Works Department on

8

vehicles and what the steps are, what are the

9

possibilities.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

t

yeah t as far as these

So this is being done internally

11

among -- on the departments to make a determination,

12

various departments within

13

MR. FUJITA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

That's right.

anything?

16

MR. FUJITA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

It's not being contracted out or

No.
Any type of formal study done by a

consultant is not being done?

19

MR. FUJITA:

Right, right.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So that's something that's

21

currently ongoing?

Or -- and, again, I'm just

22

trying to have you validate your statement, that you

23

folks wanted to do this years ago, but because of

24

short staffing -- I mean I'm just taking what you

25

said.

So I just want to understand -- understand
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1

that.

I'll move forward.

The other part you talked

2

about was claimed vehicles on the line number one,

3

two, three, four, five, claimed vehicles deposited,

4

Beautification Fund, $166 a car.
You came up with a -- excuse me, the next one

5

6

down, owner's payment through collection agency

7

average, but you didn't talk about how you arrived

8

at the 700 amount -- the 700 I guess I'm going to

9

talk about cars or units, vehicle units, 700, and

10

the close to quarter of a million dollars that

11

you're counting as a revenue, you didn't talk

12

anything about that.

13

itself about the collection agency and the average

14

of $325 a car.

15

the actual quantity that you referenced in your

16

in your -- in your column there and help us

17

understand what that represents?

18

MR. FUJITA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MR. VILA:

You just talked about the line

Can you explain a little bit more on

I'm going to let Lito explain that number.
Thank you.

Good morning, Mr. Chair

l

Council Members.

21

Yeah, as Mr. Fujita had started to explain, that

22

DAVAP

23

actually, if you look at the whole column, the

24

assumptions we put forth in arriving at the 700 are

25

as follows:

collections column, the collections column,

If you look at towards the bottom, we
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1

anticipate that we will be able to track down -- we

2

will have records of about 1,100 vehicles, correct?

3

And we would be sending out postages for those for

4

the official notification that they owe the County

5

the reimbursement amount.
Of that we will be able to send about 900 of

6
7

those to a collection agency, and we're estimating

8

that the collection agency, if they are aggressive

9

and are able to collect, out of that 900

f

we're

10

projecting that 700 of those 900 will be collectible

11

and we will get reimbursement.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

OkaYf

so let's stay right there for a

13

moment f Chair f if I may.

And I'll wrap it up.

I

14

know you want to keep this thing moving.

15

can you make this projection with -- with a high

16

level of confidence as far as the return on your

17

projection?

18

that are actually sent to the collection agency that

19

you're going to get paid.

20

someone cannot afford to pay, they cannot pay.

21

That's why they go collections f because they cannot

22

pay.

23

such a high percentage of being able to collect.

24

it because the collection agency going to pay first

25

and then they going to deal with it?

Can you

I meanf you're using seven out of nine

And quite franklYf if

So help me understand how you can arrive at
Is

And if so, is
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1

that part of your expense?

2

into that, but help me understand that a little

3

better.

4

MR. VILA:

And I guess we can get

Well, our assumption there is if we -- we

5

haven't aggressively gone forward in the past to

6

collect, and that is our best estimate as far as the

7

success ratio.

8

into a solid collection working with an agency and

9

the County determining we are going to be going

Keep in mind that perhaps if we get

10

after those that owe us money, we could -- we could

11

collect.

12

ratio, that is an assumption that we have put forth.

13

However, the seven out of nine success

As you mentioned earlier, we did not do a

14

consulting, get a consultant, and that is the

15

best -- for lack of a better term our guesstimate at

16

this point.

17

believe that really remains to be seen.

18

important thing here is the efforts that we would

19

put forth would hopefully net a positive result back

20

to the County, versus what we have at this point.

21

Whether that becomes true or not, I

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And I'm just

The

when you --

22

when it's presented to us with such a high success

23

rate and you've already stated that you haven't had

24

any consulting with this, may I ask -- I'll take it

25

a step further.

Have you folks engaged in any type
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1

of discussions with collection agencies?

2

back up a step forward.

3

experience with dealing with collection agencies and

4

that process?

5

you're using to come up with this success rate

6

projection?

7

MR. FUJITA:

Let me

Do you folks have

And if so, is that the model that

That's actually a good question, Mr. Kane.

8

We have experience from the Treasury Division, and

9

for the past few years we've used a number of

10

collection agencies, both locally and nationally.

11

Those are collectors.

12

two after the County has expended about five or six

13

months of collection efforts, and the experience of

14

those is a much smaller percentage.

15

absolutely correct, that the older that the debt

16

becomes, then the less likely the collection.

17

They are sort of like a phase

And you're

In this case, we are planning to have this

18

this collector type of person actually be doing the

19

initial billing, initial contacting to these people

20

that had owned the derelict and abandoned vehicles.

21

So that's supposed to increase the collection

22

percentage.

23

think that there will be a higher than normal

24

success rates.

25

Because it's the first contact, we

Right now on the County's bounced checks,
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1

when we send those through on Veri-check, they have

2

a high success rate because it's the first contact

3

on the bounce.

4

about 80 or 90 percent on the first efforts within

5

the first 60 days of contact.

6

course, as it gets older, then it's harder for us to

7

collect.

8

off by identifying this 1,100 of the owners and --

9

the County Staff is going to do some of the initial

Usually -- usually about -- I'd say

But after that, of

This case, because we're going to start

10

work, but what we're hoping to do is to have the

11

bulk of the initial billing and contact be done by

12

this collection agent, and that's why it looks like

13

about close to an 80 percent return on the 900 that

14

is flowing through the collector, but it should be

15

the first attempt almost.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And I -- I won't dwell on this

17

too much longer, Mr. Chair.

I'm just trying to

18

verify numbers and projections that's being

19

presented to us.

20

accurate or a -- do you think that's a model that

21

should be used?

22

you've already stated that you folks haven't engaged

23

with discussions with the collection agency specific

24

to this issue, and you're using a model to initiate

25

your projections based on another relationship that

Veri-check, do you think that's an

Again, you haven't engaged --
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1

you folks are dealing with with respect to

2

Veri-check and the 80 to 90 percent success rate.
I won't leave it as a question.

3

I will just

4

say I will just caution you folks, because you're

5

dealing with a different issue of abandoned vehicles

6

versus a bad check, much -- they're two different

7

things, and I can assure you it's something that

8

you -- I would just put caution to the number that

9

you have here based on the information that you've

10

given us to verify your -- you know, how you've

11

arrived at your projections.

12

I'll move on, Mr. Chair, and this is going to

13

be my final question.

14

the justification for the 231,000 carryover/savings.

15

I mean if we're collecting this money, I just need

16

to have an understanding of how we arrived at such a

17

large carryover and we didn't spend one-third of

18

the money last year, it seems like, and so you're

19

saving it for this year.

20

how

21

you to save in this area and therefore -- I don't

22

know, so help us understand that.

23

MR. VILA:

The -- I need to understand

And so help me understand

was it an instruct

was it instructed of

Yeah, that's a very good question, Mr. Chair,

24

if I may.

As you -- we have had to curtail

25

disposing of abandoned vehicles because of some lack
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1

of processing.

2

pro-forma the way it's submitted, we have about

3

1,000 vehicles that we still need to process.

4

in mind those vehicles were not processed last

5

fiscal year, and that is the bulk of it.

6

when we looked at this carryover savings, that

7

should have been expended in that area and it would

8

have been expended in that area for that purpose if

9

we had continued with the actual processing of the

10
11

Currently, if you look at the

Keep

That's why

derelict vehicles to get them off island.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, to

so to -- just to

12

summarize that, because we didn't have a disposal

13

mechanism in place, a legal one, because we didn't

14

have that in place, that's why we weren't able to

15

utilize the funds that were there; is that what

16

you're saying?

17

MR. VILA:

That is correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Claimed vehicles, the word fee was

19

used, and I don't know if the Budget and Finance

20

Chair can assist in that.

21

Budget Ordinance, that particular fee that they have

22

listed here at $166 a car?

23

apologize.

24

the word fee was used and because we have the

25

authority for rates and fees setting in our annual

Is that part of our

And, Mr. Chair, I

I'm just trying to figure out if because
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budget/ I don't know if this is a particular place/

2

because I'm not familiar with this particular one/

3

and it's the one, two, three/ four,

4

down, deposited - Beautification Fund, $166 a car.

5

And I don't know if that's something that's within

6

the ordinance.

7

now, no problem.

8
9

MR. VILA:

the fifth one

And if nobody can answer that right
We can move on.

And Mr. Lito

Mr. Chair, if I may answer that, please.

The -- the $166, okay, are actually the result

10

whenever an individual abandons -- or leaves their

11

car on the side of the road and the County impounds

12

that.

13

notification and they have so many days to respond

14

and pick up that vehiclei otherwise, the statute

15

authorizes us to proceed with the disposal of that

16

vehicle.

17

to the auction to come in and claim that vehicle on

18

the condition that they reimburse the County for any

19

and all expenses that we have incurred up to that

20

point. So that is the actual historical record that

21

we have used to collect.

22

that over

23

program.

24
25

We -- pursuant to Chapter 2.90 we send them

And they have up till 3:30 the day prior

And we've been collecting

since I've begun to administer this

It's hard to place a flat fee because it's
variable.

It's variable based upon the towing cost,
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1

a portion of the storage cost, the notification

2

letters, if we

3

does the owner or title person claim that vehicle.

4

Because if we have already advertised it in the

5

paper, we will take that prorated portion and add it

6

to that reimbursement cost because it has been

7

incurred by the County.

8

DAVAP collection, that it actually ties into what

9

these costs, 166, is up to that point.

and it depends upon at what point

And to tie it into the

Keep in mind

10

they are cleaning the vehicle prior to the

11

processing of disposal, thus the cost increases once

12

we get into the processing of that vehicle that's

13

disposed of as abandoned or taken to the recycling

14

facility.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, thank you for that.

And,

16

Mr. Chair, just I'll close with this question that

17

maybe can be responded to in writing.

18

reported revenue source, and if it is, under what

19

category is it reported under our budget ordinance?

20

Again, it's just not something -- because it's not a

21

fixed fee, how is it being reported as a revenue?

22

And so if -- I think that's something that maybe we

23

can get something in writing from Administration.

24

We'd appreciate it.

25

the length of time you've allowed me to ask the

Thank you, Chair.
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questions.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

Committee

3

Members, questions for Mr. Fujita or Mr. Vila under

4

the revenues portion?

5

Member Pontanilla?

6

Pontanilla.

7

Member Tavares?

Was it

Okay, proceed, Member

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Mr. Kane brought up

8

a lot of points in regards to how estimates were

9

done.

I think the 700 is very aggressive, and if

10

you guys are successful, then it's quarter million

11

dollars to the County.

12

in regards to the third column.

13

that number derived?

14

average of so many years?

15

MR. VILA:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

MR. VILA:

18

The question that I had is
The 1,000, how was

Is it just an estimate, an

Mr. Chair.
Proceed, Mr. Vila.

The thousand, you're looking at the revenue

section, Mr. --

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MR. VILA:

Pontanilla.

Yes.
Okay.

The -- we're

21

anticipating if we or the County assists those

22

individuals that have a hard time or a difficult

23

time securing a towing company to take their

24

vehicles to the disposal facility, our assumption is

25

in a one-year period perhaps a thousand people would
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1

take advantage of that program.

2

further down, another thousand people -- cars where

3

individual owners would be able to make their

4

arrangements.

5

difficult time removing your vehicles or

6

coordinating the transportation of your vehicles to

7

the disposal facility, the County will assist you

8

with the coordination portion.

9

And if you look

The concept here is if you have a

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

So, now, what I'm

10

looking at in -- on the top left over here it says

11

estimated 12-month program costs.

12

from July 1st to June 30th, 2005 that this proposal

13

that's before us or form that's before us as far as

14

the program goes.

15

MR. VILA:

That is correct.

I'm assuming it's

We base our numbers upon

16

actual -- as much as possible historical data, and

17

our data for the most part encompasses the fiscal

18

year.

19

projections and use our historical numbers to have

20

validity, we use it and annualize the projections.

21

Whether it be a calendar year or from May of one

22

year to

23

just an annualized basis.

So in order to be consistent with the

through April of the following year, it's

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
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Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

Do you have the

3

authority to withhold further registrations of any

4

vehicles for people who have been identified as

5

abandoning a vehicle?

6

use to get this collection rate so high?

7

MR. VILA:

Is that the hammer you can

I don't know of any statute that allows us to

8

say, for example, if Ms. Tavares abandoned a

9

vehicle, all your vehicles will now be flagged.

10

You

will not be able to register that.

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

12

MR. VILA:

Yes.

If we're just dealing with that particular

13

vehicle, and we would attempt to collect from the

14

person that is responsible for that vehicle as our

15

DMV record states.

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

That's what the law reads.
Mr. Chair, could we have

17

Corporation Counsel check into possible legislation

18

to allow that to occur, that if a person has

19

abandoned a vehicle and has not cleared with DMV,

20

that they not be allowed to register any other

21

vehicle either to their name or to their address or

22

something like that.

23

to get a handle on these abandoned vehicles.

24

is ridiculous that people are not responsible enough

25

to take care of a vehicle, the disposal of which,

Because I think that we need
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1

and I believe during the budget discussions that we

2

had, when I had suggested or recommended or proposed

3

that we raise the vehicle registration fee and the

4

year before or two years before when we raised it to

5

the limit of what the State allowed, it was to

6

provide funds for these programs.
We have a problem on this island, as we all

7
8

are looking at right now.

And so I think if it

9

means that we have to get other ways to drive the

10

point home

11

vehicle if they have an outstanding warrant?

12

they register a vehicle if they have a parking

13

citation that hasn't been paid?

14

MR. VILA:

it's like can somebody register a
Can

The answer to that, if that vehicle has

15

received a citation, the State Judiciary will place

16

a flag on that vehicle and we will not touch that

17

vehicle or register that vehicle until that citation

18

or flag is removed by the Judiciary.

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So this is not unheard of as far as

20

having other recourses besides just sending it to a

21

collection agency.

22

seeing what kind of legislation we could as a County

23

consider to help this program be more successful.

24

MR. VILA:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I would be interested in

If -- if I may, Mr. Chair -Proceed.
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MR. VILA:

-- make an addition to Councilmember Tavares's

2

statement.

I would just add that we need to be

3

certain that should this go forward, that that

4

person is properly identified.

5

mind we register each vehicle by the name.

6

have a unique identifying number to identify each

7

registered

8

therefore, Mike Smith, for example, there might be

9

50 of them, but if we flag all the vehicles for a

For example, keep in
We don't

person that registers a vehicle.

So

10

Mike Smith, it's a bigger issue that we will have to

11

contend with at the DMV.

12

think it warrants looking into.

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Just a word of caution.

I

Yeah, I figured it would be something

14

like that, so I don't know if there's a way to tie

15

it into the VIN or tie it into the address of the

16

registered owner or something like that.

17

sure that we have to follow our due processes too to

18

make sure that we're identifying the right person

19

and connecting them with the car.
The other question I had was what is the

20
21

So I'm

total number of vehicles registered in Maui County?

22

MR. VILA:

We estimate about 130,000 this year.

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

That includes the car rentals at

24

25

MR. VILA:

Yes, that's why the numbers factor out the
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revenues for car rental agencies.

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Right.

Okay/ thank you/ Chair.

Thank you/ Member Tavares.

Member Hokama/

4

you have a question for Mr. Vila or Mr. Fujita

5

regarding revenues?

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

What is the Department's estimate

7

on unauthorized, unregistered cars on the roads?

8

5 / OOO?

9

MR. VILA:

10,000?

I don't have a good number, Mr. Hokama.

Of the

10

130/000, the question is those are the vehicles that

11

have been registered by our office.

12

vehicles are actually on the island, I -- I don't

13

know.

14

or somebody would have a better estimate of the

15

total number of unregistered or delinquent

16

registrations that are present on the island.

17

How many

I would believe that the insurance companies

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

please?

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

20

MR. VILA:

Impound fees are set by who,

Storage fee.

Oh, the storage fee,

it's pretty much our

21

expense.

22

we incur to -- for our storage lot and we proportion

23

it -- prorate that out on a per car basis.

24

slightly different

25

It's -- it's based upon the expense that

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Then you'll always have one
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changing number depending upon the amount of cars?
MR. VILA:

The storage facility that we have is actually

3

scoped out to accommodate about 125 vehicles.

4

basically take, to be consistent and -- and it's

5

really difficult to estimate on a per car basis if

6

it fluctuates.

7

capacity for that car and prorate it on a per car

8

per day basis based on full capacity.

9
10

11
12
13

So we

That's why we base it on the 125

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is this under the control of the

Police Department?
MR. VILA:

This is under the control of Finance.

We

administer that contract.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You know, if you're looking at

14

money, and the police tag an unregistered or

15

delinquent safety sticker vehicle, at this point the

16

county allows that vehicle to go back on the road

17

without all proper inspections and updates after the

18

owner or someone comes to pay the fees?

19

MR. VILA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

At this point the vehicle is not impounded.
So we allow an illegal car to go

back on the road, then?

22

MR. VILA:

I'm not --

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Hang on.

Mr. Hokama, are you --

Mr. Hokama, may I follow up on your
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1

question?

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Please.

Member Tavares.
I know you're reluctantly saying

5

that, okay, the car's no longer impounded if the

6

vehicle owner shows up, whether the car is

7

registered or has an expired safety check, you're

8

obligated to release that car to the owner; is that

9

what you're saying?

10

MR. VILA:

No! I believe Councilman Hokama's question was

11

if a vehicle receives a citation on High Street

12

and -- for an expired safety and registration, does

13

that vehicle allowed to continue driving off after

14

the citation?

15

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

16
17

I'm sorry! I didn't understand that

that was the question he asked.
MR. VILA:

Or is it after the vehicle

1S

impounded by the

18

county as an abandoned vehicle do we allow a

19

non-registered vehicle to be released and claimed;

20

is that the question?

21

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

22

but

23

MR. VILA:

24

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

25

I thought that was the question,

I'm sorry, I -Could you answer that question! even

if it wasn't his.
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MR. VILA:

Okay.

Yes, pursuant to Chapter 2.90, any

2

person that is entitled or has claim to that vehicle

3

as noted in our records may claim that vehicle,

4

provided that they pay the fees that we have

5

incurred so far.

6

person that's named as transferee, the last

7

registered owner, and the legal owner.

8

those entities, since our records show that they

9

have a potential claim or right to that vehicle,

Thus, we send notification to the

Anyone of

10

upon payment of the fees, we release that vehicle to

11

that individual.

12

At that point we are not -- we're just

13

releasing an impounded vehicle, and I don't know, I

14

would have to defer to Corporation Counsel to see if

15

that can be a condition that is set.

16

those cars have broken down and it would be -- for

17

example, if a vehicle is currently not running,

18

would we not release that, continue to incur the

19

storage costs and additional expenses and prevent us

20

from releasing that until such time that that

21

vehicle is brought into compliance to be registered?

22

Keep in mind when we register a vehicle, that

23

vehicle has to be able to pass safety and be

24

structurally sound.

25

question, though.

Keep In mind,

So, I mean, that's a real good
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you/ Mr. Hokama.

Well, if it can be driven off, it

3

should be made legal before it can enter back on the

4

public street.

5

bill adds up to.

6

they pay that fee.

7

ways of pampering irresponsible drivers and vehicle

8

owners.

9

a right.

Simple.

And I don't care what the

If they want that vehicle back,
I'm tired of us trying to find

Driving is a privilege -- excuse me, is not
It's is privilege.

Chairman, I would ask that this DAVAP portion

10

11

that you've asked the Department to put forward,

12

this is specifically just an administrative portion?

13

Because we've had correspondence earlier whereby

14

from I guess Mr. -- through Mr. Moto/ a

15

communication dated October 15th/ 2003, that at that

16

point in time Finance and Public Works agree that

17

Public Works should have most of the operational

18

responsibilities yet.

19

have -- is the intent to try and get jurisdiction

20

under one entity, or are we going to have maybe

21

administrative on one side/ operational on another

22

side?

23

through fees, what are we actually recovering?

24

Because I don't have a problem adding penalties to

25

the fees.

And so are we still going to

Because when we talk about costs to recover

If we have to enact ordinances to
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increase the penalty portion, then so be it.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Would you like a comment from the

Department of Finance or Public Works, Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I don't know if Mr. Agaran or

5

Mr. Fujita can answer it, but, again, in our

6

documentation of a memo to you, Chairman, dated

7

October 15th on page 6, in the conclusion, and it's

8

from Mr.

9

10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Moto?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Through Mr. Moto's office, but

actually from Deputy Counsel Traci Fujita Villarosa.

12

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Agaran.
No, it hasn't been completely flushed

15

out yet.

I think the intent of the Administration

16

is to really move as much of the program for

17

abandoned vehicles operationally to Public Works.

18

It probably doesn't make as much sense to move the

19

collections and those kinds of things, which already

20

are being administered by Finance.

21

if

22

as we look at how we implement the program.

23

we're seeing, though, is beyond what's before the

24

Committee today.

25

parts of the entire abandoned vehicles program

So as far as

we'll take a look at the efficiencies of that

Is there going to be additional
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1

that's going to have to come back to the Council for

2

funding and for implementation of additional

3

ordinances?

4

what we -- what the County really needs, which is a

5

real comprehensive program and plan to deal with the

6

abandoned vehicles program.

7

that the Council members are raising right now, even

8

on this portion of DAVAP, our things really need to

9

be all folded into a real comprehensive plan.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So a lot of the issues

Thank you for that, Director.

Chairman, I'm done at this time.

11

12

So this is just really one component of

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, if you don't have any

13

other questions for the revenues section, the Chair

14

would like to move on.

15

revenue-related questions, you can ask them later or

16

you can transmit them in writing to the Chair or to

17

the department.

18

proceed.

19

bypass the salary and wages section and move on to

20

the contracted expenses; am I correct?

21

MR. FUJITA:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

MR. FUJITA:

If you have other

Okay, Mr. Fujita, I'd like you to

I believe you said you were going to

Thank you! Mr. Chairman.
Proceed.
When you look at that section for the

24

contracting expenses! there are three major

25

categories! and the categories are the towing
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1

contracts, storage facility, and the disposal costs.

2

The towing contracts are essentially what we're

3

spending on right now.

4

street, we have three contracts, one for Lahaina,

5

one for Upcountry, and another one for the rest

6

that

7

have the contracts in place right now.

8

costs are the actual -- are the costs from the

9

street to bring it into our processing yards.

10

So if a car is out on the

but we go out once a year on an RFP and we
And these

The storage facility, we have 105 for the

11

cost of storing the cars until the completion of the

12

auction and the eventual disposal.

13

section on the disposal costs, we had been spending

14

about 65,000 a year on disposal, but because of the

15

cost increases, from before it was $50 and now it

16

looks like it's going to be up to maybe 300 or even

17

more, that we show these costs in the second column

18

and the third column.

19

This last

The second column is actually the amount --

20

or the increase from $50 up to $300.

21

1,300 cars, that amounts to a $325,000 increase.

22

The cost to the DAVAP program where we are providing

23

the subsidies or abatements, we have split that up

24

into a thousand for cars that will be brought in

25

voluntarily from the public without the tow costs

So based on
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1

and another 1,000 cars that are processed from the

2

county and the owners of the cars would be sending

3

in their $150 for their car into the County.

4

that's about 600[000 for about 2,000 cars under the

5

projections from DAVAP.

6

any questions.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

So

I'll stop here and receive

Thank you, Mr. Fujita.

Okay, Members [ any

8

questions under contracted expenses for Mr. Fujita

9

or Mr. Vila at this time?

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Member Kane.
And just one question.

11

In the note that you provided for us on the bottom,

12

it talked about the -- in the second sentence[ We

13

will have approximately a thousand vehicles stored

14

at this site as of August 2004.

15

future projections and how will you arrive at those

16

future projections based on past I guess -- help us

17

understand that better.

18

MR. VILA:

So what are the

Well[ that footnote there, Chairman

19

Councilmember Kane [ is the actual number that we

20

have at the Central

21

We still need to process those vehicles.

22

like to separate that.

23

numbers [ it's actually the numbers that we have

24

within the body of the pro-forma.

25

projections of the number of abandoned vehicles that

the Waiko site at this point.

And as far as the future

Those are our
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1

will be abandoned within -- on an annualized basis

2

and those that are turned in via the assistance or

3

the voluntary DAVAP program or they transport it

4

themselves.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And what's the number for that, if

6

you can just highlight that number there, what you

7

folks are projecting as the annual intake of

8

derelict vehicles?

9

the question.

10
11

MR. VILA:

Okay.

of -COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

MR. VILA:

would be the majority of those cars.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MR. VILA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

22

So 3[300 plus?

In one year.
Thank you for that.

Thank you[

Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

20
21

Yes.

that's one number [ and plus the 2[000[ that

15

18

I'm just trying to look at --

If you look at 1,300 that's disposed

12

14

And I'm sorry if I'm misstating

Thank you[ Member Kane.
Committee Members [ any questions?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

In regards

23

to the storage facility, presently we're renting

24

property from and at what location?

25

MR. VILA:

We had issued an RFP ever since we relocated
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1

from the property next to the wastewater plant

2

because Public Works needed that for expansion

3

portion.

4

that was a successful provider, and that facility is

5

currently located at the Central Maui baseyard.

6

We issued an RFP for a storage facility

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Is there a possibility of

7

taking a look at the Maui Raceway Park out of the

8

222 acres as a possible site to store some of these

9

vehicles so that, you know, we save $8,OOO?

10

MR. FUJITA:

I believe the Public Works Department is

11

reviewing that option.

12

and a -- and I guess an interim plan, and a part of

13

the long-term plan and one of the options is a site

14

right next to the raceway park, but that needs to be

15

evaluated, I guess, a little more about the costs

16

and the permitting and there are discussions with

17

the State.

18

the State on that possibility for the long term.

19
20

They have a long-term plan

I think we have an application in with

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair, can Public Works

Director expound more on this?

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Director.

22

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

We are looking

23

at whether

developing some kind of County

24

facility.

25

on -- on a lot of things and what we want to do.

The scope of that facility will depend
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1

it's just for storage it will have a certain --

2

certain kind of regulatory requirement and costs,

3

which may offset the current contract.

4

contract, though, you have to understand,

5

think the Corp. Counsel already has looked at

6

whether we could get out of it earlier or not, but

7

it is -- it is a contract that went out to bid and

8

so we're bound by that contract.

9

to be a straightforward save the money that's in the

10
11

The current
it's -- I

So it's not going

current contract.
The other alternative is to look at a site

12

that would be a little bit more comprehensive where

13

you could actually do processing on it, as the

14

County of Kauai has.

15

to give you an idea of the scope, County of Kauai

16

spent approximately 5 to $6 million to develop a

17

County facility that's privately operated, and they

18

are also incurring approximately half a million

19

dollars a year in operating that site.

20

talk about a site like that, you'd be subject to a

21

lot more extensive regulatory requirements by

22

Department of Health in order to have that kind of

23

facility,

24

can be storing the vehicles and removing fluids and

25

processing the material.

Just to let you know and maybe

When you

including, you know, lined areas where you
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Any other

3

questions as it relates to operational -- excuse

4

me --

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

-- contracted expenses?

Member Hokama.

On storage, please.

Proceed.
And thank you for bringing it up,

10

Director Agaran l because I've been receiving context

11

of various companies that say they can help provide

12

options for the County to do it better.

13

idea that he just shared that the County would make

14

available, maybe even initially prep a five to

15

eight-acre site and then RFP it out to a private

16

operator to provide service to the County regarding

17

this problem we have.

18

the site, and Puunene by chance came up again.

19

I asked why it needed to be five to eight acres, and

20

obviously the question came up regarding -- and the

21

discussion turned to critical mass before you would

22

have sufficient tonnage to ship off the island to

23

make a reasonable amount of revenues from that.

24

Does the County at this point get any percentage or

25

any type of money from the sale of scrap metal?

And of course I asked about
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MR. FUJITA:

I don't believe that the County receives any

2

at this point.

3

scrap metal prices over the past year has greatly

4

increased, so the existing contractual arrangements

5

that we have for disposals have been all based on

6

last year's kind of prices.

7

starting to increase, I would expect that the costs

8

that will be bid from the providers might be coming

9

down or maybe they might even have to pay us, but

10
11

I kind of heard that the scrap --

So with the prices

it's not quite at that point yet.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well, we are aware that China is

12

right now trying to dominate the price through the

13

world scrap metal market.

14

resources for their increased industrialization of

15

their own economy, so I am aware that they are a

16

major player in the world market price of scrap

17

metal.

18

about, two to three years down the road?

19

long term as you folks been using that phrase in

20

more specific time line or time understanding for

21

us?

22

Obviously they need

When you say long term, what are we talking

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

What is

I think short term we're really

23

looking at what we can do in the following year and

24

long term is anything beyond that, taking into

25

account the budget needs to implement any kind of
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1

plan that we come up with for a County facility and

2

for additional programs.

3

with his presentation, he will have a number that he

4

believes will be needed to implement the DAVAP

5

program, but that's only one part of a comprehensive

6

plan to deal with the abandoned vehicles issue.

7

When Mr. Fujita finishes

Developing -- as I said earlier, developing a

8

County site, depending on the scope of it, could

9

incur the County anywhere from another million

10

dollars to 6 or $7 million, depending on what we

11

need to do for regulatory purposes.

12

mention something like the Puunene site, you should

13

keep in mind that's still an agriculture zoned area,

14

meaning you're dealing with special use permit.

15

kind of processing that we're talking about usually

16

is going to be in an M-l, or for even more

17

processing, M-2 types of properties.

18

whatever we're looking at, it may look like

19

industrial property, but it's not.

20

it's zoned in the County.

21

zoned M-2 are probably considered very valuable and

22

so you'd be looking at -- if the County doesn't

23

already own it, you'd be looking at probably dealing

24

with some of the major landowners.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

When you

The

And so you --

It's not the way

And the areas that are

Thank you for that, Director, but,
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1

again, if it's less than 15 acres, we have

2

jurisdiction regarding land use category.

3

change zoning.

4

far as land use regulations and changing of -- of

5

permitted uses, I think it's within the Council's

6

authority to do such action.

7

it.

8

safety concern to get it off the roads, off the

9

right-of-ways, off the easements.

10

We can

We can change community plan.

So as

Then we can expedite

If we feel there's a definite public health and

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I'm sure that the Council would look

11

at that and see the need to use -- you know,

12

expedite the process, but we -

13

we still would need -- if we were involved in a

14

change of zoning or a special use permit, need to go

15

through the process at the Planning Commission.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

18

19

beyond the Council

Understood, Mr. Director.

And that is something that is not

under Council's control.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Understood, Mr. Director.

But

20

those other regulatory things, whether it be

21

Department of Health, DPA from the Feds, and I guess

22

Department of Health would be your emission and

23

pollutants, your water division branches and

24

everything else.

25

best educated estimate on time to process those

What would be estimate -- your
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requirements?

2

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

5

It will
Year and a half?

It will depend on zoning, but it could

be as long as a year and a half or even longer

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Right.

7

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

depending on the work load.

The

8

Solid Waste Division, especially, at Department of

9

Health does not have the resources to -- to move and

10

everything.

11

permitting for the -- for the Central Maui landfill r

12

for example r has been -- has taken a number of

13

years.

14

I mean, we've had our own experience in

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you,

15

Mr. Director.

16

the change in zoning and community planr I believe

17

the Code states 180 days required response timer 120

18

daysr 180 daysr so there -- we can have a clock

19

imposed on the consideration.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

And again, Chairman, if we initiate

Thank your Mr. Hokama.
OkaYr Members,

if there are no other

22

questions on the contracted expenses, I'd like to

23

ask Mr. Fujita proceed -- to proceed with the

24

operational expenses and conclude his presentation.

25

MR. FUJITA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

The remaining of
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1

the two categories are the wages and the operational

2

expenses.

3

additional working supervisor.

4

program on DAVAP and the collection work, that would

5

really demand an extra body that would split the --

6

the two-program related labor, and along with that

7

all the related expenses on the office supplies and

8

equipment.

The largest numbers in here is for the
If we do add this

9

On the bottom -- the last line that talks

10

about the collection agency fees at $50 each, we

11

don't really have an agreement right now and we did

12

not start any discussions with the agencies yet.

13

It's -- it's there because it's for this conceptual

14

discussion.

15

administrative expenses, I would -- I wanted to end

16

up with the grand totals that -- for the as is

17

program, when we look at it right now, the spending

18

for the abandoned vehicles would result in a deficit

19

of about $85,000.

20

Director a couple weeks ago on discussing some ways

21

that this deficit -- it might be handled.

22

this point in time we don't have an answer yet.

23

It's still being discussed.

24

25

But if there's no questions on those

And we did meet with the Budget

And at

This cost for the cost increases on the new
disposal fees we show here as a net increase in cost
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1

of the 393 t OOO t and this is directly related to the

2

cost increases from $50 a car and is -- and at this

3

point it looks like it will reach over $300 a car.

4

And that number is not finalized.

5

discussed.

6

appears that we're going to result in a deficit

7

again of $666,000, and the bulk of that cost is the

8

cost of the disposal for the tires and batteries and

9

fill.

It's still being

The result for the DAVAP program t it

Then this column for the collections t we show

10
11

that we're expecting a positive result of about

12

126 / 000.

13

when we aggregate them t it's going to amount to over

14

a million dollars.

15

probably would need to discuss in the Budget

16

Committee.

17

fully prepared in that discussion and we still need

18

to do our homework on our side.

19
20

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

The grand total looks like these costs,

And this is something we

The Administration at this point is not

OkaYt thank you

t

Mr. Fujita.

Member

Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah t is it -- I understand that

22

there is a fee associated with buying new tires

23

not understand.

24

bought new tires.

25

cost of processing includes the batterYI which also

I know there's a feet since I
So when these -- when you say the
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1

has a fee when you buy a new battery, is there a way

2

that the County can recoup those fees or is that

3

counted in the vendor's price so that they, you

4

know, take that into consideration, that they are

5

going to get -- you know, for turning in the tires

6

or for processing those tires that they get a refund

7

from -- I guess it goes into a State fund, all of

8

these disposal fees for tires and for batteries.

9

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

That's true.

It does go into a State

10

fund, and the County does get a portion of that

11

back.

12

for the -- in assisting in our recycling program is

13

funded by the tire fund.

14

In fact, one of the

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

part of the position

The other question I had is

15

and I really appreciate your presentation this

16

morning, Mr. Fujita, because I think during the

17

budget discussions we had asked for a follow-up on

18

this whole area and so that we could really take a

19

look at it.

20

rationale and all the things that you have to

21

contend with.

22

subject area, have you done a cost analysis for if

23

the County of Maui were to, say, provide the towing

24

services versus what it costs us to have outside

25

vendors do the towing?

So I appreciate the numbers and the

As part of your looking at this
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MR. FUJITA:

I have not done that.

We probably should and

2

in the next month or so that -- we will look at

3

that.

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Because I heard you mention something

5

about in the site maybe we should be looking at

6

providing the full processing from the time that we

7

impound or it's stored to the end, which is shipping

8

it off as scrap metal, and I hope that you would

9

include also in there if there are portions of this

10

that maybe the County should be doing, or maybe we

11

shouldn't be doing, that we have some cost figures

12

so that we can make some decisions as we come to

13

budget.
I also wanted to know, you had these estimate

14
15

numbers at 3,300 cars derelict or abandoned during

16

the year.

17

last fiscal year?

18

MR. FUJITA:

Do you have any actual numbers from the

The actual from the last year I think was

19

about 2,600.

20

encouragement into the public for abatement, we

21

expect that to increase a lot.

22

guess.

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Because of the offering and the

So it's still a

And of the number, you know, what

24

percentage of these car turn out that they're

25

actually stolen?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
U~nA)

t:;?4-?()q()

PWT 8/5/04

1

52

MR. VILA:

Before we receive -- excuse me.

Before we

2

actually receive the police report/ part of MPD

3

protocol is that they verify that the vehicle is not

4

a stolen vehicle.

5

receive/ it has been screened whether or not that

6

vehicle has been reported stolen.

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So do we have a number or a

8

percentage?

9

that information?

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

So all of the reports that we

Can we ask the Police Department for
Mr. Chair.

Captain Fontaine/ could I ask you to

11

come -- we have a question from Committee member

12

Tavares.

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

You know/ while he's coming down

14

here/ Mr. Chairman/ when I -- you know/ I --

15

Mr. Hokama and I are on the same page as probably

16

all of us are about irresponsible car owners/ and

17

sometimes the car owner is not responsible when it

18

has been stolen.

19

everybody in the same category/ but I am just

20

curious as to the cars that are either abandoned or

21

derelict/ what number actually turns up that they

22

are stolen vehicles?

And so I don't want to lump

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay/ Captain Fontaine/ if you will.

24

MR. FONTAINE:

Councilmen/ I did not bring any statistics

25

today on number of stolen vehicles this year/ but I
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1

could provide that for you with our statistician and

2

get that back to you in writing.

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, if you could, and it's of the

4

number that have been -- you know, would be

5

identified as derelict or abandoned, not just

6

reported stolen vehicles.

7

MR. FONTAINE:

Well, when the call comes in about a

8

vehicle, we investigate it and at that time we view

9

the classification.

10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

11

MR. FONTAINE:

12

Okay.

At that point it's this is a reported

stolen vehicle.

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

MR. FONTAINE:

Okay.

Normally when the license plate number of a

15

stalled vehicle is called in, the dispatcher

16

immediately checks that -- that license plate number

17

in a computer database to determine whether or not

18

the car is stolen or not, and at that point they can

19

already start the ball rolling and saying this is a

20

reported stolen vehicle so when the officer goes

21

over there already he knows that he's -- he's

22

responding to a stolen vehicle recovery, versus

23

responding to a stalled vehicle.

24

25

Now, if the plate, for example, isn't
available, the officer will go over there, they'll
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1

check the VIN number of the vehicle, and he'll make

2

a determination there as a part of his investigation

3

of that stalled vehicle as to whether or not the

4

vehicle is actually stolen or it's simply stalled or

5

abandoned.

6

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah, I think we -- I for one would

7

appreciate seeing that statistic, if that can be

8

made available to the Committee.

9

MR. FONTAINE:

So this -- specifically you would like to

10

know how many stalled vehicles are reported stalled

11

and that actually turn out to be stolen?

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes.

Thank you.

Mr. Chair, one

13

other item, unless somebody has a follow-up for the

14

Police Department, I'll hold it.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I have a question for the

Captain, please.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Captain, you have -- or the

19

Department has suggestions on how to curb this

20

problem we have?

21

MR. FONTAINE:

Well --

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Illegal dumping of vehicles,

23

abandoning vehicles, or derelict vehicles, you

24

folks --

25

MR. FONTAINE:

When I prepared for my testimony today,
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Councilman, the only thing I was provided was copies

2

of I guess projected Administrative Rules that were

3

being suggested by the Department of Finance dealing

4

with the disposal of abandoned and derelict

5

vehicles, and in reviewing those proposed -- and I

6

don't know if that's actually being covered today or

7

not or if I'm left of center of that, but

8

essentially any process in dealing with vehicles has

9

to be easy.

And if you create too many steps in the

10

process of somebody having to follow the rules

11

disposing of their vehicle, they're not going to do

12

it.

13

street and abandon it.

14

that you're going to give people to do, an abatement

15

program has to be an easy process for people that

16

they'll do it and be in compliance, because it's too

17

easy for them not to be in compliance.

18

It's easier for them to just take it out on the

COUNCI LMEMBER HOKAMA:

So whatever process or means

But do you reach a point where

19

becomes too easy where it can hamper the

20

Department's need to have certain vehicles be kept

21

for certain crime

22

or other departmental needs, or you don't think that

23

would be a concern?

24

25

MR. FONTAINE:

potential crime investigations

I'm sorry, I don't think I'm following you

on that one.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

If we make it so easy that they can

2

quickly dispose of a vehicle, and a vehicle mayor

3

may not be part of an illegal investigation

4

consideration, you don't think we would reach that

5

point where it's so easy to dispose of the vehicle,

6

that part of your evidentiary needs in investigation

7

gets hampered?

8

point?

9

MR. FONTAINE:

You wouldn't see it reaching that

Well, I think any process that you're going

10

to do in terms of disposal of a vehicle is also

11

going to have to incorporate identifying that the

12

person who is in fact disposing the vehicle is the

13

rightful owner of that vehicle, obviously, but if

14

the car is stolen, the likelihood of a person trying

15

to go through a legitimate means of disposing it are

16

probably unlikely.

17

up in cane fields or on the road or in the middle of

18

nowhere or hidden, so that's -- abandoned on private

19

property.

20

are disposed of.

21

a proper channel of disposing of them.

Typically abandoned vehicles end

So that's typically how stolen vehicles

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

They're not typically gone through

Thank you, Captain.

Thank you, Captain Fontaine.

Prior to

24

soliciting any more questions from the Committee,

25

Captain, I'd like to give you an opportunity to
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1

maybe share your thoughts with the Committee as it

2

relates to the proposal by the Administration.

3

MR. FONTAINE:

As I stated, I think that, you know, the

4

Department looks -- the Maui Police Department looks

5

at any process in terms of doing enforcement as

6

additional steps for us of having to do that, and I

7

fall back on my original comments about establishing

8

so many steps in a process of a person who wants to

9

be legal and dispose of the vehicle, that they

10

simply just don't do it, so -- and I think that the

11

Department would concur with me on that sense, that

12

we want to do whatever it takes, whatever process,

13

and it's probably going to be a multi-prong approach

14

that's being discussed here, one of -- in terms of

15

abatement and dealing with it with citizens who wish

16

to cooperate, and then dealing with people who break

17

the law and abandon the vehicles on the side of the

18

road, trying to enforce those laws or get the monies

19

from the County to do that and to rid our island of

20

all of this environmental trash that we have out

21

there with these vehicles.

22

So we support this process of approaching it

23

with a mUlti-prong approach, but I think we would

24

encourage the Council also to make sure that it's

25

streamline and that it's workable.

You can bog down
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1

with too many processes in the part of creating a

2

program that people will just simply go about doing

3

what they do now and just leave them on the side of

4

the road.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Captain.

Any final questions

6

for the Captain?

7

schedule.

8

questions, Committee?

9

thank the Captain for his comments on our item

10

I know he has a very busy

If not, I'd like to -- any other
Seeing none.

I'd like to

today.
We have Captain Martin from the Fire

11

12

Department, would you like to give comment on the

13

proposal that's being made today?

14

Captain Martin for his comments, when he is finished

15

with his comments and questions from the Committee,

16

the Chair will call for a recess.

17

MR. MARTIN:

As we await

Good morning, Chair, Members of the
I had a chance to read the subject

18

Committee.

19

proposed ordinance and I did review the Fire Code

20

concerning abandoned vehicles, and the Fire Code

21

does not mention or state anything concerning

22

abandoned vehicles specifically.

23

article that talks about accumulated waste, things

24

in general, but not specifically the abandoned

25

vehicles.

There is an

There is an article also in the Fire Code
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that talks about automobile wrecking yards and what

2

shall be followed.

3

program

4

this time.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

the Department does not have a comment at

Thank you very much
Committee Members

6
7

t

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
please.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

t

t

Captain.

any questions for Captain

Martin from the Fire Department?

9

12

As far as the abandoned vehicle

Seeing none.

Just one -- just one quick one

t

Member Hokama.
Are there issues that need to be

addressed in the Fire Code regarding this program?
MR. MARTIN:

Right now we don't believe that there's

14

issues as far as dealing with the abandoned vehicles

15

on the road.

16

soon as that vehicle is moved onto a different site t

17

then that's when the Fire Department would have

18

jurisdiction, but as far as it being on a highway or

19

road or even on private property, as long as that

20

vehicle is not being actively taken apart or sold or

21

a wrecking yard or junk yard is being active out of

22

a parcel, right now we don't have any comment as far

23

as the vehicles left in the roadways or abandoned on

24

private property.

25

That's the way I read into it.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYt thank you t Member Hokama.

Member

Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

When a vehicle is abandoned on

4

a County road right-of-waYt in most cases you do

5

have flammable gasoline in the tank.

6

Fire Department be concerned regarding that?

7

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Mr. Chair.

Shouldn't the

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Agaran.
Let me maybe focus the discussion on

10

why the Fire Department has been involved.

Really

11

when we're talking about a comprehensive plant itrs

12

not just for abandoned vehicles but also to deal

13

with white goods.

14

Department was involved in earlier discussions t if

15

you may recall t is really that we were looking at --

16

are there going to be sites -- if we're going to try

17

to get the public to voluntarily bring in the

18

material, what other sites are convenient?

19

were our baseyards in a different districts t but

20

also the fire -- the fire houses t so we were looking

21

at whether propane tanks t for example, whether we

22

could do the drop offs of the older propane tanks at

23

the fire houses.

24

Department was involved, and this was actually

25

before I think Captain Martin took over his current

And the reason that the Fire

There

And that's -- that's why the Fire
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1

position, so he may not be aware of the history of

2

why the Fire Department was involved earlier.

3

don't think he specifically was looking at the

4

abandoned vehicles portion of the program.

5

really dealing -- the Fire Department was really

6

dealing with the white goods and with propane tanks

7

and the like.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So I

He was

Okay, Member Pontanilla.
Yeah, could you answer my

10

question in regards to, you know, gasoline left in

11

the abandoned vehicles in their tanks?

12

MR. MARTIN:

The gasoline in vehicles are actually exempt

13

from the Fire Code, yeah.

14

require a permit if it's in a vehicle.

15

regulate vehicles that have large tanks such as

16

big fuel trucks.

17

Department of Transportation.

18

allowed to have gasoline in them without our

19

approval, obviously.

20

road, we do not see it, you know, as a hazard any

21

more than any other vehicle that would be operating

22

and not abandoned.

We do not

That would come under the

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

You don't have to

If left on the side of the

Thank you, Chair.

Okay, thank you.

the Fire Department?

So vehicles are

Any last questions for

Seeing none.

Members, at this
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1

time the Chair will call for a recess, and when we

2

return, we'll continue the discussion of the matter,

3

as well as entertain testimony from the public.

4

Meeting in recess till 10:45.

(Gavel) .

10: 33 a.m.

5

RECESS:

6

RECONVENE:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

10: 46 a.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

8

Committee meeting for August 5th is now back in

9

session.

Thank you, Members, for that recess.

At

10

this time the Chair would like to proceed with

11

public testimony before we continue on Item 26.

12

do have some of the public that would like to

13

testify and are under some time constraints, so if

14

there are no objections, the Chair would like to

15

proceed with public testimony.

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

We

No objections.

Okay, seeing no objections, at this time we

18

have signed up Jan Dapitan from the Community Work

19

Day program, to be followed by Mike Kitagawa.

20
21

. . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

MS. DAPITAN:

Good morning.

I'm Jan Dapitan with

22

Community Work Day program.

Our program is a part

23

of a national program called Keep America Beautiful.

24

The issues of solid waste are one of our major

25

focuses.

This year, even more so than in past

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 8/5/04

63

1

years r we'll be focusing on highway beautification.

2

The proposed changes to Chapter 20.20 Maui County

3

Code and the proposed rules seem okay for those good

4

citizens who take the time and the -- have the funds

5

and paperwork and personally show up to do their

6

duty.

7

However, our program is dealing primarily

8

with litter bugs, and part of the litter are the

9

vehicles and parts of vehicles that are scattered

10

throughout our islands.

11

those thousands of derelict vehicles, some of them

12

still sitting there in homes that are causing health

13

and safety hazards, dengue fever potential, and the

14

bulk items and rubbish that are stacked in them

15

breeding rats and other disease bearing things.

16

I think our concern is for

We -- in the dengue fever days when we went

17

door to door, we uncovered a notebook full of areas,

18

and we asked questions like how many cars can you

19

stack on a property before it becomes a junk yard?

20

Who does the inspections of our neighborhoods to

21

eliminate chop shops?

22

5:00 o'clock in the a.m. when a vehicle is being

23

towed down the road, is it stopped and asked where

24

you're going?

25

legitimate shop.

What happens between 3:00 and

Because it's not going to a
It's not probably going home.
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is probably going to be dumped.
Bernadette Gentry from Haiku wrote recently

3

that we're making people criminals.

We're turning

4

our good citizens into criminals.

5

real concern! because we're trying to reach out to

6

people to give back to community to support

7

community to improve our environmental health! and I

8

believe that what we've done basically have hit

9

people that are on fixed incomes! people that have

And that is our

10

their nephew's car that is long gone! or somebody

11

who is no longer claiming that car, they don't have

12

the paperwork, it's sitting in their yard, that's

13

the kind of calls that we get.

What can we do?

14

So we try to enlist the help of tow

15

companies, and we've been very successful.

16

like Paul Hanada, Tazmanian,

17

Kitagawa, and even Jack Freitas will pick up when

18

there is a hardship.

19

necessarily in the towing business.

20

our educational 501 (c) (3)

21

concentrate on the solutions through education,

22

through changing attitudes, to understand why it's

23

happening and to try to bring some solutions to the

24

process so that it is not so convoluted, not so many

25

departments involved in picking up one single

People

(inaudible), Mike

But we don't want to be

I

In other words,

we really want to
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1

vehicle and therefore reducing the cost per vehicle

2

of taking it

3

you want to keep or something you want to act as

4

litter.

5

value, then a one stop to the disposal site.

6

l

identifying it

l

as either something

If it is a derelict, it does no longer have

Upfront disposal fees, we promote that as a

7

way to have funding to take care of some of these

8

issues that we donlt have a solution to and they1re

9

not being in action right now.

Community Work Day

10

program roadside clean up, a lot of our calls come

11

from our volunteers who have adopted sites of

12

those road easements.

13

cars are there.

14

not, if it has tires or not, but very seldom do they

15

offer to pick it up because it1s just not feasible

16

for those Rotarians or the Girl Scouts and the Boy

17

Scouts to take on those kinds of bigger jobs.

Theylll notify us that the

Theylll tell us if it1s trashed or

18

We ask your help and the community1s help to

19

create a system that actually acknowledges the real

20

problems and tackles them with real solutions.

21

Things like disposal fees included in the tax base,

22

convenience, making it convenient.

23

highest level right now and one of the hot spots on

24

the island is a little stretch of a beautiful road

25

called Kahekili Highway from Happy Valley to Waiehu

One of the
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1

Beach Road on the right side under the macadamia nut

2

trees is a garbage dump.

3

and grow and grow.

It's been allowed to grow

In 20.20 we do have means to take care of

4

5

that.

Who does that?

When do they do that?

6

how long do we have to wait because of the dangers

7

that are in there and under those trees and children

8

from the neighborhood are playing there.

9

vehicles, there's garbage, there are a lot of
There are batteries.

And

There are

10

appliances.

We need to -- we

11

need to look at those things.

12

those solutions to just try to do a massive clean

13

up.

Amnesty may be one of

Support the entrepreneurs that are trying to

14
15

keep the island clean.

16

have the know how and the knowledge and have been

17

successful.

18

involving Matson Ocean Transportation people to move

19

our tonnage out as fast as possible.

20

Those entrepreneurs that

I urge you to support them.

I thank you.

And

I think there is a solution.

I

21

don't want to hear that there isn't, because we live

22

on a beautiful island and we do aloha 'aina.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Ms. Dapitan.

24

any questions for Ms. Dapitan?

25

you.

Committee Members,
Seeing none.
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Before our next testifier comes

1

the Chair

UPI

2

would like to lay down the ground rules.

The Chair

3

apparently forgot to do that before we entertained

4

public testimony.

5

this Committee we give you three minutes with a

6

minute to conclude your testimonYI and the Chair

7

asks that all cell phones and pagers be turned off

8

so as to not disturb our proceedings today.

As a general rule we -- here in

Next to testify we have Mr. Mike Kitagawa.

9

10

And those of you in the gallerYI the Chair will

11

offer you one last opportunity to give public

12

testimony on both of our items here today.

13

MR. KITAGAWA:

Thank you

1

Mr. Chairman and Council

14

Members.

15

again be before you to offer suggestions about our

16

abandoned vehicle program.

17

that I've witnessed brings a feeling of deja vu.

18

Basically it's the same concerns and

19

suggestions that we had from last year's meeting.

20

Thank you for the opportunity to once

Really I

The discussion today

concerns and

think the crux of the problem is

21

responsibilitYI and like Mr. Hokama alluded to

22

earlier, we have to make people responsible that

23

cause the problem.

24

or 1 / 400 cars a year that we're currently contracted

25

under the abandoned vehicle program

We're talking in terms of 1,300

l

Mr. Freitas and
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1

I -- Jack Freitas from Maui Towing and Kitagawa's

2

Towing, we handle the entire island's abandoned

3

vehicle towing.

4

the car population per year, but it seems like 1

5

percent of the population is giving us a tremendous

6

problem and pain in the -- pain in the side.

7

So we're talking about 1 percent of

My suggestion would be to once again look

8

into the last registered owner of record or legal

9

owner of record, if you will, and advise them of the

10

violation of the abandoned vehicle on the side of

11

the road and inform them as to what they should do

12

or be assessed a stiff fine.

13

After last year's testimony I had an

14

opportunity to speak to Mr. Regan at a social

15

function and he told me, hey, Mike, you were right,

16

you know, after looking into the thing and we told

17

you that the names and addresses fallout of the

18

computer after so many years, he said, well, I took

19

an old number, a license plate number, and

20

researched it and it took him 15 minutes, okay.

21

me, if you can hire a clerk that can be as good as

22

Mr. Regan was, and say for an annual salary of --

23

say it's $25,000, that person would be well worth

24

their self to get the last registered or legal owner

25

of record, do a notification, and send the things to
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1

the collectors regardless of the $50 fee or whatever

2

or percentage.

3

way ahead.

I think the County would come out

Along side of this suggestion, I would like

4
5

to recommend that we get several ordinances

6

promulgated that would not pay the State more money

7

from the fines.

8

Maui County.

9

promulgate ordinance so that those rules that are

We need for the money to stay in

And that being said, we need to

10

promulgated as ordinances and have fines imposed can

11

leave the fines and money on Maui where we need it.

12

Then we can help (inaudible) another $100[000 maybe.
But those are suggestions that I had

13

14

basically.

15

well[ but there's little incentive.

16

county is offering these people full drop at Maui

17

Meadow or wherever the contractor is[ but still they

18

just opt to leave it on the side of the road because

19

it's more convenient [ like the -- Captain Fontaine

20

here[ I couldn't (inaudible)

21

MS. NAKATA:

22

MR. KITAGAWA:

The abandoned vehicle program is working

I

Right now the

yeah.

Three minutes.
It's like just leave the car on the side of

23

the road because there's no consequences, but we

24

have to make a concerted effort -- a prior concerted

25

effort, notification, and tell the public if you
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1

don't do this, this is what's going to happen and

2

give them a warning.

3

500 bucks, whatever, and have the County keep the

4

$500 on top of the other fines, or follow up and go

5

into tagging the -- like how the judicial program --

6

the Department or the State or what you call it does

7

and flag it so that they can't register any more

8

cars.

9

people that we're talking about, the 1 percent, have

And if they don't, fine them

Because that will really hurt them.

These

10

no regard for responsibility and other people's,

11

what you call, well being.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Kitagawa.

Committee

13

Members, questions for the testifier?

14

Thank you.
Committee Secretary, is there anyone else

15

16

Seeing none.

that has signed up for testimony at this time?

17

MS. SATO:

No.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Chair will offer one last opportunity

19

for public testimony.

Seeing no one in the gallery

20

coming up, the Chair will close public testimony for

21

today.

Any objections, Committee Members?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objection.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24
25

Okay, thank you .
.

CHAIR MOLINA:

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Members, we'll continue our discussion on
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ITEM 26.

2

does have one additional County resource personnel.

3

Mr. Parsons from the Environmental Management

4

section of the Public Works Department, would you

5

care to give any comments today to the Committee?

6

MR. PARSON:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Before we go back to Mr. Fujita, the Chair

No.

(nodded from the gallery).

Okay, seeing none, thank you.

And,

8

Committee Members, if you do have any questions for

9

Mr. Parsons, he is available to respond to them.
Going back to Mr. Fujita, the Chair does have

10

11

a couple of questions for you.

12

funding, or the implementation of your proposed

13

program, where are you looking at coming up with

14

funds at this time?

15

that you can share with the Committee?

16

MR. FUJITA:

First of all, the

What are some ideas or thoughts

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

The other week I

17

started that same kind of discussion with the Budget

18

Director and the Mayor, and there's so many things

19

that are going on and so many possibilities of

20

funding that we weren't able to specify that.

21

probably for the -- of the time that this would be

22

transferred, I guess, to a Budget Committee

23

discussion, if that's the direction it goes in, that

24

then we would be prepared, but at this point in time

25

we don't have a good answer on that question.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

You're still playing with figures yet at

this point?

3

MR. FUJITA:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yes.
Okay.

And as far as the DAVAP program is,

5

you're looking at this as a Countywide program or

6

specifically for just certain regions within the

7

county?

8
9

10

MR. FUJITA:

This program is for the island of Maui

excluding Hana.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Now, as far as those areas like with

11

Hana, are you looking at some other type of program

12

for Hana?

13

MR. FUJITA:

Well, at this point it seems like they don't

14

have a problem, that we know of at least, so what we

15

could do is start here on the main island section

16

and then expand that into the other areas later.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Committee Members,

18

questions for Mr. Fujita or Mr. Vila?

19

Tavares.

20

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Member

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I was just kind

21

of doing some quick math on the shortfall and

22

reflected in the last column, and the shortfall is

23

about $1 million.

24

of cars registered, it comes out to about $8.34 per

25

vehicle to make up that shortfall, if you wanted a

If you divide that by the number
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1

simplistic approach to this, but I'm looking forward

2

to discussion in Budget Committee regarding this

3

item.
And, you know, I would like to take this

4

5

opportunity to thank the people that have had much

6

input into this particular area.

7

express my disappointment, using the term very

8

carefully, in the State Legislature for not passing

9

or considering our HSAC or County of Maui

I also want to

10

legislative package having to deal with this item,

11

which was the instant impound bill that we put

12

forward, this Council -- this Council put forward as

13

part of our -- I think it was our County of Maui

14

legislative package, not the HSAC package, but I

15

think we should continue to pursue it.
This was a -

16

you know, it's beyond my

17

comprehension.

It's a non-cost item for the State.

18

It's merely giving us the authority to determine --

19

you know, it's a home rule thing, and they are not

20

looking at State laws in such a way that really will

21

benefit what our particular need is here.

22

can't believe they don't have this need in every

23

County.

24

have a horrendous problem with abandoned vehicles.

25

I mean, just the sheer numbers, and when I did live

And I

I think City and County and Honolulu must
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1

on Oahu, I did notice abandoned vehicles.

2

you drive out in the country, sometimes not too far

3

out, you see abandoned vehicles allover the place.

4

I did have one question on the communication

5

that is dated October 23rd, which is probably about

6

halfway through, there is a bill, Senate Bill No.

7

295, Senate Draft I, House Draft I, I guess it's

8

Conference Committee Draft 1 related to motor

9

vehicle towing.

It says bill for an act.

10

attachment, I believe.

11

October 23rd memo from you, Chair.

12

was this passed?

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

I mean,

It's an

It's an attachment to that
And do we know,

I'm trying to -- I have to check with Staff

14

on that.

I don't remember this, but this was dated

15

October 20th, yeah?

16

at -- you're talking about page 1 of 14?

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Members, if you're looking

Yeah, page 1 of 14.

Motor vehicle bill.
Yeah, I'm just

I know you have it

20

here for a reference, and I just was wondering if

21

this bill had passed or not.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Staff, do you have that information?

I'm

23

sorry I can't recollect that information for you.

24

Did that bill pass, that --

25

MS. NAKATA:

Staff can look into it and get back to the
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Committee.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Because I guess if you'll work

4

with

or Corp. Counsel can check into it, because

5

on that first page, on page 1 of 14, in the

6

regulation of towing operations -- and I assume

7

underlined is what they're adding to the bill or

8

adding to the law, just like we do -- and it says

9

that enforcement of ordinances, the County -- the

10

Council, then County, may adopt or provide for the

11

enforcement of ordinances regulating towing

12

operations, including the hours of operation,

13

storage and safeguarding of towed vehicles, records

14

retention and inspection, insurance requirements,

15

vehicle operator requirements, and tax clearances,

16

et cetera.

17

So I think that if this passed, we -- this

18

shows that we have the jurisdiction to do some of

19

the things we talked about earlier, Mr. Chair, about

20

making sure that the vehicles are legal when they

21

leave the lot, or somehow if it's towed off the lot,

22

then we need to know where it's towed to and follow

23

up with having somehow, you know, putting

24

responsibility back.

25

$500 deposit and then they bring the car back to us

Maybe they have to give us a
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1

after it's been fixed and legal and we can give them

2

their $500 back, something.

3

while I don't mind as a -- and I think a law abiding

4

vehicle owner, I'm willing to pay the registration

5

fees -- increased registration fees, increased

6

highway beautification fees, because this is

7

something of great importance for our community, for

8

all of our communities, no matter what island we're

9

on.

10

Because, you know,

And I read with interest the letter from

11

Mr. Ornellas from Lanai, Mr. Hokama, talking about

12

the impact of the abandoned stuff over there, the

13

derelict or the littering.

14

ridiculous.

15

way for us to identify who these irresponsible

16

people are in our community.

17

don't think they're the visitors.

18

rest of us.

19

it like this.

20

This is -- it's just

And, yeah, I wish there was an easier

And by the way, I
So that's the

It1s our island, our home, and we treat
I just can't get over it.

Anyway, whatever we can do to ensure that we

21

have that quality of life by the -- by the beauty

22

and the scenery and what we drive by on the road, I

23

can't thank Community Work Day enough for the work

24

that that organization does to help keep our -- our

25

streets and our roadways cleaned up.
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1

the frustration of the people that work in that.

2

soon as they finish one of their clean-ups, the

3

next

4

road, on the side of the road.

5

think we have to take a really -- I don't want to

6

say draconian approach to this.

7

an Oregonian approach to it.

8

has been extremely conscious of the value of the

9

cleanliness of their state, and they were the

As

in fact that night there's stuff on the
So, you know, I

Maybe we can take

There is a state that

10

leaders in the nation of implementing all kinds of

11

laws and ordinances regarding things that led to

12

litter.

13

I think if Oregon never passed that law, the soda

14

companies would have never changed the design of

15

that pop top.

You remember the pop top on the soda cans?

So it might seem like a minor thing to a lot

16
17

of people, but it really isn't.

It affects all of

18

us.

19

the Finance Department and the Public Works

20

Department in this area, and hopefully we'll have a

21

really great discussion about this.

22

that part of what we need to be looking at too is in

23

our Appendix B we should set aside what that fee is

24

gOlng to be for storage per day.

25

shall be "x" and every day thereafter, not based on

So I appreciate the work that's been done by

And I think

The first day
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a ratio of how many cars are in the lot at the time.

2

It should be a set fee.

We do that for the

3

animals at the Humane Society.

There's an impound

4

fee for them, and it's a daily rate.

5

why we can't do this and we can make the math a lot

6

easier and save the Finance Department from trying

7

to figure out the calculations on a prorated basis.

8

It just should be a set fee.

9

so everybody knows what they're up against and we

10

don't have to spend a whole lot of personnel time

11

calculating these things.

12

you know, you try to be reflective of actually what

13

it is and what it costs, you know, that's going too

14

far overboard in the other area.

15

look at a straight fee and put it in Appendix Band

16

everybody be aware of it.

17

Bang.

So I don't see

That's it.

And

I can't believe that --

I think we should

The cost analysis for the program being done

18

by the public sector and by the private -- as

19

compared with the private sector I think we should

20

look at too.

21

farmed out or contracted out to somebody to take

22

care of the entire program.

23

notification, they would arrange the towing, they

24

would arrange the whatever stuff.

25

other places have done that.

Maybe this whole thing should be

They would get the

I mean, the --

So we can look at
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1

those kind of options too.

2

Mr. Chair, your bringing this forward for this

3

discussion, and I thank everyone for participating

4

in it.

5

this during budget, so I do appreciate it.

6

you.

7
8

9

So I appreciate,

Because we just didn't have the time to do

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank

Thank you, Member Tavares, for those

comments and suggestions.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Member Hokama, question?

Thank you, Chairman.

Can

10

Corporation Counsel first give us her office's

11

comments?

12

ordinance consideration that is attached to Chairman

13

Molina's July 28th memo to us -- or, excuse me, from

14

Corporation Counsel to Chairman Molina, what

15

advantage is there to place the rules in an

16

administrative process versus enactment by

17

ordinance?

18

MS. YOUNG:

What is the advantage should the proposed

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Basically sub

19

section C would authorize the Director to adopt

20

rules and set forth procedures.

21

things could be done by ordinance if this body

22

wished to do so by ordinance, provide additional

23

provisions that would be within your purview.

24

think the advantage to Administrative Rules a lot of

25

times is that you can be more specific and more

Some of those
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1

technical than you can be sometimes in it by

2

ordinance.

3

and processes are usually left to Administrative

4

Rules.

5

And so typically things like procedures

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Are you aware if all our rules are

6

within some type of document or access through the

7

Internet for our residents?

8

Maui County website.

9

MS. YOUNG:

Correct.

The Code is part of the

I believe that my perusal through

10

our County website, most Administrative Rules are

11

not available via website.

12

those rules I believe through the Department

13

typically, and correct, our Code is in -- is

14

available via our County website.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You would have to get

And, Chair, I just bring that up.

16

If education is a component of trying to curb this

17

disease we have, then simple access to information

18

makes a difference, for me anyway, Chairman.

19

again, that is part of my reason for asking the

20

question on that.

21

me ask Department of Finance, Mr. Fujita, if he has

22

comments regarding the advantage of Administrative

23

Rules versus language in the Code by ordinance.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

MR. FUJITA:

So,

My other question -- first, let

Mr. Fuj ita.
I would recommend that these -- of these
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1

rules have that flexibility for the Department of

2

Finance, especially since at this point it seems

3

like the rules will be partially dependent upon the

4

State Department of Health, the processing of the

5

applications for the permits on the land site and we

6

still -- still don't have a lot of those kinds of

7

answers yet.

8

two maybe the rules may need to be addressed very

9

quickly because of the State concerns.

10

So over the next probably a year or

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Your best -- to the best of your

11

knowledge, Mr. Director, how long does it take from

12

the introduction of a proposed Administrative Rule

13

to the actual acceptance?

Would it take one month,

14

three months, six months?

Because I assume there is

15

a public process also required in the Administrative

16

Procedures Act for the State of Hawaii.

17

MR. VILA:

Right, I would have to defer to Corp. Counsel.

18

I believe there's a 30 or 45-day posting period in

19

which to offer the public the opportunity to provide

20

testimony.

21

review it, and -- with Corp. Counsel and determine

22

whether it be -- the rules be amended.

23

such time, once it's signed by the Mayor, I believe,

24

then it has the force of law.

25

The Department would then take those,

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And after

Corporation Counsel.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

MS. YOUNG:

Corp. Counsel.

Thank you

t

Mr. Chair.

That is correct.

The

3

rules have a required minimum posting time of 30

4

days.

5

then there would be -- I think it's a ten-day time

6

for it to be -- to have the force and effect.

7
8

9

Upon the Department's adoption of such rules

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

There is no meeting required?

It's

just a comment period?
MS. YOUNG:

There is a public hearing requirement

t

and

10

that's -- and that's the 30-day minimum posting for

11

a public hearing so people may come and testify on

12

the rules

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

t

comment on the rules.

That is correct.

And it is required to comply with

14

all Sunshine and other regulatory requirements that

15

the Council goes through?

16

MS. YOUNG:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

That is correct.
Regarding penalties t administrative

18

procedures that allows penalties to be included in

19

the rules t or must that be done by ordinance?

20

MS. YOUNG:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

What kind of penalties are you contemplating?

Oh

t

if an owner is found to be

22

indeed truly negligent and has just illegally

23

disposed of the vehicle t that there will be a fine

24

of "x" dollars to "x" dollar maximum.

25

t

MS. YOUNG:

I believe that right now the County is limited
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1

by Hawaii Revised Statutes to -- to basically

2

getting back the towing costs and storage involved.

3

So any additional fine or any collection of

4

delinquent registration fees and such would have

5

would require an amendment to Hawaii Revised

6

Statutes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

question

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

l

Okay.

Thank you.

My other

if I may, Chairman.
Proceed.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

How much information is the

11

Department aware of regarding towing companies

12

illegally dumping vehicles on private property or

13

public rights-of-ways?

14

MR. VILA:

I don't have any numbers on that.

Aside from

15

the testimonies and the feedback that we get, it

16

does happen, but frequency, quantity, locations, I

17

can't venture to say.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Are those companies required to be

19

registered specifically as a towing operation by the

20

County?

21

MR. VILA:

Not as a towing, not by the County.

22

towing companies required to comply with

23

regulations --

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

MR. VILA:

There are

PUC regulations?

Yes, different types, that's pretty much by the
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1

State.

In that Senate bill that Councilmember

2

Tavares referred to I seem to think that became law

3

and that would allow the County to further regulate

4

that -- the conditions for these towing companies.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

Okay.

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Members, any last questions for the

8

Department before the Chair makes his recommendation

9

on this matter?

Okay, seeing none.

The purpose of

10

this item today is not only to hear the

11

Administration's proposal but also for the Committee

12

to consider a proposed bill, if you will take a look

13

at that in the back of your Item 26.

14

The Chair is

would like to ask the

15

Committee to consider some potential revisions to

16

the proposed bill.

17

establishes a condition of funding for DAVAP, and at

18

least from the Chair's perspective this may seem

19

unnecessary or redundant, since the Council has the

20

purview of reviewing funding during the budget

21

discussions as it relates to a potential

22

implementation of a program like this from the

23

Finance Department.

24

like to ask the Corporation Counsel to give comment

25

on why it may be necessary to place this condition

If you look at Section D, it

At this time the Chair would
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of funding in the proposed bill.
MS. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

This provision was

3

included in the bill because this would provide a

4

stop mechanism if the Department lacked adequate

5

funding to continue this program.

6

problem with I believe another program that the

7

County had started and there was no mechanism

8

basically to stop the program, even though the

9

Department didn't have adequate funding.

10

We ran into that

So we put

that in there for that reason.
You know, because there is this problem with

11

12

adequate site that is -- that is permitted by the

13

Department of Health at this point in time, we would

14

also suggest a stop mechanism that would be a sub

15

section E, which would read, the DAVAP shall comply

16

with all applicable State Department of Health

17

rules, and that way if there were site issues, the

18

lack of an adequate site, then the Department could

19

stop this program for that reason, until there were

20

such a site available.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

Okay.
Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
So if that was current law, then

the County could not do its Waiko program; wouldn't
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1

that be correct?

2

here, there, and everywhere?

3

MS. YOUNG:

And there would be a thousand cars

Well, this provision would only apply to the

4

proposed DAVAP program and not current operations

5

outside of this program.

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But this is the program.

So we

7

pass this law, we don't take care of that Waiko

8

site, we already know we in violation, so we going

9

to be in double violation?

10

MS. YOUNG:

Well, it would provide the Department a way to

11

not have to implement this program if there's

12

inadequate site.

13

Department of Finance is that they are not

14

the agreement that they have made with the State --

15

or their discussion with the State DOH has resulted

16

in the County agreeing not to -- not to pick up

17

additional derelict vehicles.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

MR. VILA:

My understanding from the
that

Mr. Vila, would you like to comment?

Yes, sir.

If I may add, yeah, the discussions

20

we've had is that we have stopped taking any more

21

vehicles onto that land site to comply with their

22

order, and I believe through Mr. Agaran we are

23

continuing our conversation to work out a resolution

24

to that with a short-term interim plan that, you

25

know, it will -- it will progress.

I would have to
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1

defer to Director Agaran for that, but we have -- I

2

have stopped -- well, no more vehicles are going to

3

be taken or additional vehicles are taken -- going

4

to be taken into that site.

5

add that the time is ticking because our storage

6

capacity at the abandoned yard, as I said earlier,

7

is scoped out at 125.

8

can to maintain that to keep this towing going, the

9

towing of abandoned vehicles.

Thus the -- I'd have to

We're doing our best as we

However, should that

10

fill up, we will not have any choice but to stop,

11

and I'm afraid the experience we had last fiscal

12

year might reoccur, cars here, there, and

13

everywhere, as you said, Councilman.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

May I ask another question, please.

Proceed, Mr. Hokama.
When we have a vehicular accident

17

on the -- on the road and the Department's called in

18

to investigate and let's say a towed one but there's

19

a fatality and there may be potential litigation, we

20

place that vehicle or vehicles in our storage --

21

storage area?

22

MR. VILA:

I believe whenever a fatality or bodily injury

23

is -- accident occurs, a lot of times those are

24

impounded by the Police themselves as evidence.

25

That does not corne into the abandoned vehicle
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1

program.

2

the people or the owners leave their cars on the

3

side of the road because they're responsible for

4

towing it, at a point in time I've seen that those

5

vehicles do come in and through the abandoned

6

vehicle program, because it's been left on the side

7

of the road in excess of the tolerances set forth by

8

the Police General Orders, i.e. 24 hours --

9

However, if there's a minor accident and

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Vila, is that site that the

10

Police Department uses for fatalities and bodily

11

injury cases, that those vehicles, are they in a

12

storage separate from the storage that you're

13

talking about, that 125 capacity?

14
15

MR. VILA:

Yes, the storage capacity that we have is

strictly for abandoned vehicles.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

MR. VILA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

And that site is at?

At Central Maui baseyard.
Okay.

And the police impound area,

is that the main Wailuku station?

20

MR. VILA:

I believe it's behind their police station.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Chairman.

Okay, thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Okay,

23

Members, at this time -- so I'm just trying to

24

clarify Corporation Counsel's comments.

25

recommending we add a Section E as well with the
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1

appropriate warning related to DAVAP shall comply

2

with all applicable State rules?

3

MS. YOUNG:

Yes, that's correct.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Well, at this time the Chair, if

5

there's no objections, would like to leave in

6

Section D, if there are no objections from the

7

Committee --

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

-- upon hearing the explanation of Corp.

10

Counsel.

11

as such.

12

No objections.

Okay, seeing no objections, we'll leave it

Another proposed revision that I'd like the

13

Committee to consider is the title of the bill,

14

adding a more specific title, such as -- well, the

15

bill reads a bill for an ordinance amending CHAPTER

16

20.20 of the Maui County Code pertaining to litter

17

control.

18

for the Committee's consideration, the title will

19

read as follows, a bill for an ordinance

20

establishing a derelict and abandoned vehicle

21

abatement program.

The Chair's just throwing out this title

22

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objection.

Comments from the Committee?
No objection.

No objections?

Okay, we shall implement
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1

that title in there.

2

Committee to consider a revision to this section to

3

be consistent with the definition of the Director of

4

Finance.

5

first sentence of C shall be amended to read as

6

follows:

7

Administrative Rules to implement the DAVAP.

8

comments to that?

9
10

In Section 20.20.020 Maui County Code, the

The Director of Finance shall adopt

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:
CHAIR MOLINA:

And in Section C I'd like the

Any

No.

Okay.

And the final revision I'd like the

11

Committee to consider is that the Administration

12

consider revising the draft rules to delete the

13

definitions section.

14

Department and Director are already included in

15

Chapter 20.20.020 and DAVAP is defined in the

16

proposed bill we are considering today already.

17

any objections to these proposed revisions?

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

22

delete?

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

The definition of County and

So

No objection.

So delete the entire section?

Yes.
What section you proposing to

The definitions, definitions section.

As

24

part of the -- for the Administration to consider

25

revising the draft rules and delete the definition
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section.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

Uh-huh.

Okay.

Counsel?

7

MS. NAKATA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

MS. NAKATA:

From the Code, Chairman?

I won't support that, Chairman.
Comments from the Corporation

Any concerns?

Excuse me, Chair, just for -This is Chapter 20.20.020.

Staff.

Just for clarification, I believe the

10

recommendation was for the definitions provision in

11

the draft Admin Rules for recommendation to the

12

Administration that those be deleted.

13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Not

The Admin Rules, yeah, I'm sorry, not the

Code.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Proposed Admin Rules I should say.

Okay.

17

So any objections to that, now that I've made that

18

more clear, I guess?

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Member Kane.
Your recommendation to us is to

22

consider making a recommendation to the

23

Administration to delete the definitions portion of

24

the general provisions of the Administrative Rules?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

That's it.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(AnA)

~?4-?nqn

PWT 8/5/04

1

92

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And the reasoning -- and Corp.

2

Counsel can provide that for us, the reason for that

3

is consistency, what, to some other Administrative

4

Rule that's in place or redundancy because it's

5

already codified what definitions are?

6

us understand why that request is being proposed for

7

our consideration.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

MS. YOUNG:

Can you help

Corp. Counsel, do you need a brief recess?

No, I can address that now.

I believe that

10

was Council Staff's recommendation, and the

11

rationale is that the definitions are already

12

codified in 20.08.020 of the Maui County Code.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

MS. YOUNG:

Right.

The redundancy issue, in other words.
I think the only thing that we would

15

recommend keeping or amending in the bill, if you

16

did strike all definitions, I think the bill would

17

have to make clear that Director means Director of

18

Finance.

19
20
21

Because currently

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And what sub section are you

referencing?
MS. YOUNG:

Currently 20.20.020 defines Director as

22

Director of Public Works, and in this bill the

23

Director

24

Administrative Rules the Director would be the

25

Finance Director, not the Public Works director.

I'm sorry, in the proposed
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1

that would need to be clear, even though we could

2

insert -- we could address that a couple of ways.

3

If you wanted to strike the definition section, we

4

could just make it clear on the bill that every time

5

we say Director, we would have to insert Director of

6

Finance.

7

guess preference of language.

8
9

So, you know, it's just a matter of I

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for that

clarification.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

recess?

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

Okay.

Chairman.

Member Kane.
Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

Member Hokama.

May I have a very, very short

Okay, recess subject to the call of the

Chair.

18

RECESS:

19

RECONVENE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

11:34 a.m.
11: 37 a.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

21

Committee meeting for August 5th is now back in

22

session.

23

Okay, Members, we had last left off I believe

24

with questions for -- final questions or comments

25

from the Department as it relates to proposed
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1

revisions to the bill, which is to give the Finance

2

Director the authority to establish Administrative

3

Rules.

4

Kane.

5

Any final comments or questions?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Member

So in light of the

6

comments -- the opening comments by Mr.

or

7

Director Coloma-Agaran that this is merely a

8

component of an overall comprehensive approach to

9

this issue, by passing this proposed ordinance today

10

with your proposed recommended amendments, is going

11

to do what to forward this process or continue it in

12

a -- continuing towards making -- making a

13

difference in what is versus what's going to be?

14

is it going to be tied to something else where it's

15

going to be held up by something else?

16

understand that comprehensive statement versus this

17

is only one part of it.

18

this enable the Administration to do different,

19

separate from any other components of this

20

comprehensive plan?

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I need to

If we pass this, what will

Okay, up -And that's to Administration, so

23

whether it's Mr. Agaran or our Acting Director of

24

Finance, Mr. Fujita.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Or

Okay, I guess I'll get responses from both
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1

Departments.

2

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Start with Mr. Coloma-Agaran.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Really what

3

we're looking at is when you -- when you're looking

4

at this program, I believe at the last couple of

5

presentations have been made about this, we really

6

are looking at a carrot and stick approach.

7

has to be some incentive to get people to comply.

8

Some of it is going to be really a lot better

9

enforcement and some of it is going to be giving

10

trying to give people the incentive to try -- to

11

comply with what the law is.

12

could all appeal to just the better natures of

13

everybody in the County, but it doesn't always happen.

14

There

I mean, I wish that we

Moving this forward is going to allow the

15

Finance Department to continue the process of

16

creating this program, including doing the rule

17

making that needs to be done and identifying the

18

funding for this portion of dealing with abandoned

19

vehicles.

20

to deal with.

21

is going to have its own site and what that site is

22

going to do, whether that site is just going to be

23

for storage, whether that site is going to be for

24

comprehensive processing, whether the County is

25

going to be looking at getting a lot more involved

There are other components that we need
One is looking at whether the County
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1

with the entire process of collecting the vehicles/

2

to processing the vehicles in the future.

3

So moving this forward actually allows the

4

county to at least get started on coming up with the

5

rules on the sense of enforcement that's associated

6

with DAVAP.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is the implementation of those

8

Administrative Rules going to be tied to the other

9

components/ though/ Mr. Agaran?

In other words/ in

10

order to implement these Administrative Rules that

11

is being asked of us today via this ordinance

12

proposal/ are you still -- is the Director of

13

Finance still going to be hampered from implementing

14

them if we don't have the other components in place?

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Government doesn't do something unless

16

we're going to comply with all rules and

17

regulations.

18

ahead and process the vehicles that are collected/

19

meaning if there is no permitted site in the County/

20

if there is no operator out there that can process

21

what's collected, then we may have the rules in

22

place, we may have the funding in place, we can't

23

implement that program, and we won't implement that

24

program because we need to comply with what the law

25

requires.

If having a program where we can't go
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So -- and I'll try to wrap

2

this

3

guess my question would be, then -- no, I'll leave

4

that alone.

5

trying to figure out the timing of this.

6

get something out of the way and have it ready to go

7

so when we start figuring out the other components

8

where we can actually do the implementation, that we

9

don't have to deal with this part, it's already

UPI

because maybe I'm just not getting it.

I

I'm just -- Mr. Chair, my -- I'm just
Is it to

10

done?

11

do?

12

that really the intent of this component being

13

accomplished so that when we're able to focus on the

14

other components in a comprehensive manner, that

15

we'll have -- we'll have the Administrative Rules in

16

place so that once those things are ready, we can

17

move; is that what

18

I mean is that really what we're trying to
And I'm not knocking that.

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I'm just saying is

That is basically intent.

Rule making

19

can take anywhere from six months to a year.

20

if you decide to defer this until we have a -- until

21

we list every single component of a comprehensive

22

plan, then implementing this portion of it will take

23

a year longer at that time.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

If --

Okay.
At least here we can get started, we

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS
(808) 524-2090

I

INC.

PWT 8/5/04

98

1

can have this in place, and if -- hopefully

2

everything else will move at the same pace and we

3

will have all the components in place so that this

4

can be implemented when the rules are adopted.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

OkaYI

6

Director.

7

responses to the question.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

And

thank you.

I

Thank you,

Mr. Chair, I'm satisfied with the

Thank you, Member Kane.

Any final

questions before Chair makes his recommendation?

10

Okay, seeing none.

11

entertain a motion to pass a proposed bill as

12

revised and defer the rest of the matter.

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

The Chair would like to

So moved.
Second.

Moved by Member Tavares, seconded by Member

16

Pontanilla.

17

the maker of the motion.

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20
21

Member Tavares

you have the floor as

No discussion.

Okay.

Any other comments or questions to

the motion on the floor?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I

Member Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I will

22

reiterate my caution, and not concern, but with

23

respects to the presentation that was given

24

regarding the projections, again, I think that

25

there's some numbers there that in my opinion -- in
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1

my limited experience with dealing with collection

2

agencies and dealing -- being in the automobile

3

industry for a while with my personal experience,

4

and those things being -- correlating with each

5

other, I do have some concerns with that component

6

as well as perhaps the lack of -- of engagement with

7

the relevant entities that would help us provide

8

more accurate projections that's being presented.
So I do have -- I do throw out a word of

9
10

caution to the dependency of these numbers, and it's

11

with no disrespect to the Acting Director.

12

just from my -- from what I've grabbed from my

13

personal experience is that I'd have some caution

14

there.

15

a different note regarding the general comments that

16

were part of the discussion previous to the motion,

17

I think it's important for us as a body to move

18

forward with an ordinance, and I'll be asking Staff

19

whether in your Committee or Office of Council

20

Services that we have to look at -- I think to help

21

streamline government services to the public that

22

require posting of not only the Code but

23

Administrative Rules and having them posted and

24

having better access to them from the general

25

public, and that I think will serve a very positive

It's

And other than that, Chair, regarding -- on
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1

benefit to the community at large.

2

that separately, but thank you very much, Chair.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So I will pursue

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.
Chairman.

Member Hokama.
I will support your

the motion

7

by this Committee with reservations.

I would have

8

preferred that we codified as much as we can and

9

still allow the Department to move forward with the

10

Administrative Procedures Act process and that at

11

the appropriate time we could then make a

12

transference or applicable sunset code provisions

13

and then allow the rules to take immediate effect

14

upon that sunset.

15

I think we should be as clear as possible,

16

get this program implemented within the restrictions

17

that we all operate under so that we can allow the

18

Departments and those that are very responsible to

19

at least have some relief from the burden of

20

irresponsible vehicular owners or drivers.

21

you very much.

22
23
24

25

CHAIR MOLINA:
comments?

Thank you, Member Hokama.

So thank

Any other last

Member Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I'd just

like to commend the Department for presenting their
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1

proposal to this Committee.

2

proposal, it's very aggressive.

3

we can start with and hopefully learn by it in

4

and make adjustments as the years go forward.

5

you, Chair.

6

Looking at the
It's something that

Thank your Member Pontanilla.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank

Chair's

7

final comments on the matter.

First of all, would

8

like to -- I'd like to thank the Department for

9

doing their presentation, and I'd also like to thank

10

the public for their comments as well.

11

see, this is a work in progress, and the bottom line

12

it's going to cost money.

13

that's being made, as in anything else, there is a

14

cost when it comes to keeping your community clean r

15

but sometimes you may have to overlook that and see

16

what is better for the community as a whole in the

17

long run.

18

As you can

I think with the proposal

I think the Police Captain, Captain Fontaine,

19

made a good point when we do -- when a process is

20

formulated, that it be streamlined and simplified as

21

much as possible, whether -- I don't know if -- I

22

guess it's due to human nature, if it's something

23

that's -- if there are a lot of complex steps

24

involved, for some they don't want to bother with it

25

and would rather take their chance at breaking the
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1

law, but it is my hope that we can come up with

2

something that's palatable to all, and putting into

3

consideration all the comments made by the Committee

4

and members of the general public, I'm hopeful that

5

the -- with the Director of Finance getting this

6

authority to formulate these Administrative Rules,

7

that we can have something that will benefit the

8

public in the long run and reduce the amount of

9

abandoned vehicles that we see on the roads today.
And by the way, I have seen one on Makani

10
11

Road up in Makawao.

It seems to be the standard

12

nowadays.

13

rubbish in it, and so it's quite disheartening to

14

see that.

15

public to please as much as possible keep your eyes

16

and ears open and try and catch these people who are

17

breaking the law.

18

how we can, you know, comply or deal with this

19

problem that we have in our community.

You see a lot of abandoned vehicles with

So I would ask the members of the general

At least that's one step as to

So with that being said, the Chair will call

20
21

for the vote.

All in favor of the motion on the

22

floor, signify by saying "aye."

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

All those opposed?

25
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Hokama, Kane,
Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares, and
Chair Hokama.
NONE.
NONE.
NONE.
NONE.

2
3
4

5
6

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of proposed
bill, as revised, and DEFER the matter.

7

8
9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

mark it unanimous.
ITEM NO. 24:

11
12

Okay, Chair seeing none, the Chair will

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Members.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF
SEWERLINE EASEMENT, LEVAL TRACT (WAILUKU)
(C.C. No. 04-184)

We have one more item to deal with,

13

Committee Members, that is a proposed resolution

14

accepting dedication of sewer line easements for the

15

Leval Tract in Wailuku.

16

will authorize a transfer of two existing six-inch

17

sewer lines to the County, and at this time the

18

Chair would like to call upon Director Coloma-Agaran

19

to give the Committee an overview of the matter.

20

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

The proposed resolution

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

This is a --

21

what I would call a clean up type of dedication.

22

From looking at our records, in 1938 or so there was

23

a County construction project entitled Wailuku sewer

24

extension that indicates that the County constructed

25

the lines in question.

So the lines are a portion
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1

of the Wailuku-Kahului collection system that has

2

been maintained by the County since that time.

3

files are sparse, but apparently the County did not

4

completely obtain all the easements or did not

5

finalize obtaining those easements at the time of

6

construction.

The

And while an effort over the years has been

7

8

made to obtain some of the missing easements, not

9

all of them, including these, were obtained.

When

10

this subdivision was proposed, there was an

11

opportunity to identify and obtain those easements

12

over these existing lines, and so it was made a

13

condition of the subdivision that's before you.

14

This dedication will fill one of the holes of the

15

missing easements and will aid to our -- will aid

16

our maintenance of these lines.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Director.

Committee,

18

questions for the Director?

19

of questions.

20

are we required to accept the dedication of these

21

easements?

22
23

24
25

The Chair has a couple

These sewer lines, now, first of all,

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

No, but we are requesting the

easements from the landowners.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And if we did -- if the Committee

decides not to accept the dedication of these
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1

easements, how would these impact the maintenance

2

and repair of these lines?

3

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I think we would -- we would recommend

4

that you accept the easements because we are

5

maintaining the lines.

6

an impact on us than it would be on the landowners

7

in some ways.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

It would actually be more of

The Chair also would like to

recognize Mr. Rollins from the Wastewater

10

Reclamations Division.

11

construction of these lines was completed way back

12

in the 1930s.

13

with the Committee as to why it took so long?

14

mean, we're looking at 66 years, but I appreciate

15

you addressing it finally,

16

you have any history as to why it took so long?

17

MR. ROLLINS:

And, you know, I guess the

Do you have any information to share

someone, you know.

We don't have any exact history.

I

Do

I looked

Some of the

18

through the files that we have.

19

easements were obtained in the '30s or right of

20

access to construct the sewer.

21

late '50s another effort was made to get some of the

22

remaining easements.

23

but there were still some holes in the system.

24

Currently we have a project where we're trying to

25

identify the rest of the easements that are needed

In the early

Some of those were obtained,
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within the County so we can address those issues.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Question?

Member Hokama.

Mr. Director, just so that we -- or

4

I can have a better understanding, non-exclusive

5

easement means actually what, please, as the County

6

would view it?

7

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

It's non-exclusive in the sense that

8

it's for the purpose that we identify here, but not

9

just that purpose.

10
11

It could be -- also be used by

other people for ingress and egress into this area.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

When you say others could also use

12

the easement -- and I guess if this moves forward,

13

it will be our easement.

14

the County of Maui's easement, Mr. Director, that

15

would be correct, if we except this?

16
17

18

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Would that be -- I mean

Right, it would be our easement in

order to do the wastewater maintenance in this area.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So when we talk about

19

non-exclusive, that could take into consideration

20

something from a utility such as Maui Electric,

21

Department of Water Supply, those type of potential

22

other uses would be permitted or allowed?

23
24

25

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

That's true.

There may be other lines

also in the same corridor.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you very
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much.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Hokama.

Committee

3

Members, any other questions before the Chair makes

4

his recommendation?

5

would like to again ask the Committee for

6

consideration for two I guess what I would call more

7

like housekeeping amendments to the proposed

8

resolution.

Okay, seeing none.

The Chair

First of all, to more accurately reflect the

9

10

purpose of the resolution, I'd like the Committee to

11

consider revising the title to read as follows:

12

Accepting dedication of sewer line easements Band

13

D, Leval Tract, Mokuhau, Wailuku, Maui.

14

objections to making revisions to the title?

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Any

No objections.

Okay.

And in the other revision that I'd

17

like the Committee to consider is the reference to

18

the word easement.

19

therefore adding an S.

20

Member Tavares's book of corrections.

21

objections to changing the word from "easement" to

22

"easements"?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

It should be plural for -I'm taking a page out of
Any

No objections.

Okay.

With that being said, the Chair

would ask for a motion to adopt the resolution --
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So move.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Second.

-- as revised and filing of the

4

communication.

5

seconded by Member Pontanilla.

6

the maker of the motion, any discussion?

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

10

Okay.

Been moved by Member Hokama and

No further discussion, Chairman.
Seeing no further discussion, Chair

will call for the vote.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

VOTE: AYES:

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Hokama, Kane,
Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares, and
Chair Hokama.
NONE.
NONE.
NONE.
NONE.

14

16
17

18

All those in favor, signify

by saying "aye."

11

15

Member Hokama, as

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution, as
revised, and FILING of communication.

ACTION:

19

20
21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, the Chair will mark it

unanimous.
Thank you very much, Members.

This concludes

23

our proceedings for today.

It is five minutes till

24

12:00 o'clock.

25

Committee Staff, as well as the Department personnel

The Chair would like to thank the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(s:<ns:<)

t:;')L1_')non

PWT 8/5/04

109

1

for their contributions, as well as you, Committee

2

Members, as always, the Chair thanks you very much

3

for all your professionalism and dedication to

4

public service.

5

meeting is adjourned.

6

ADJOURN:

So with that being said, this
(Gavel).

11: 55 a.m.

7

8
9

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

6

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16

17

DATED this 29th day of August, 2004, in Honolulu[
Hawaii.
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